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2012 16

2021
( )
24,094,756.68 68.70
527,818.03 1.50
77,969.70 0.22
64,790.32 0.18
29,057.77 0.08
25,431.84 0.07
24,742.93 0.07
16,373.60 0.05
10,564.81 0.03
9,643.49 0.03
8,133.50 0.02
5,254.18 0.01
435.20 0.00
(579.13) 0.00
(3,069.06) (0.01)
(3,147.24) (0.01)
(5,146.98) (0.01)
(9,768.18) (0.03)
778,504.78 2.22
55,298.48 0.16
300,903.38 0.86
81,648.90 0.23
69,151.08 0.20
40,662.05 0.12
13,099.51 0.04
11,954.22 0.03
10,876.46 0.03
6,644.15 0.02
5,379.14 0.02
4,124.19 0.01
1,024.58 0.00
EMU 183.80 0.00
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(3,742.76) (0.01)
(3,743.81) (0.01)
(3,887.33) (0.01)
(6,722.03) (0.02)
(7,049.20) (0.02)
(7,092.21) (0.02)
(9,431.40) (0.03)
(10,630.46) (0.03)
(11,245.87) (0.03)
(15,409.00) (0.04)
(16,895.56) (0.05)
(28,878.98) (0.08)
(37,717.03) (0.11)
(37,744.61) (0.11)
(75,678.28) (0.22)
(414,609.65) (1.18)
(144,826.72) (0.41)
24,783,733.22 70.66
10,290,759.08 29.34
35,074,492.30 100.00
( 3,883 )
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(2021 )
. « O « O « O « O

7/29/2021 4,754,000.00 2021/7/29 | 4,753,674.89 |  99.99316 | 4,753,705.35 |  99.993802 13.55
6/24/2021 4,500,000.00 2021/6/24 | 4,499,144.85 |  99.98100 | 4,499,868.74 |  99.997083 12.83
9/23/2021 3,800,000.00 2021/9/23 | 3,799,311.09 |  99.98187 | 3,799,427.38 |  99.984931 10.83
5/6/2021 3,700,000.00 2021/5/6 3,699,944 .04 99.99849 3,699,937.06 99.998299 10.55
4/29/2021 2,492,000.00 2021/4/29 2,491,868.19 99.99471 2,491,978.20 99.999125 7.10
772272001 2,250,000.00 2021/7/22 | 2,249,692.50 |  99.98633 | 2,249,894.99 |  99.995333 6.41
472272021 1,500,000.00 2021/4/22 | 1,499,933.09 |  99.99554 [ 1,499,989.07 |  99.999271 4.28
7/15/2021 1,100,000.00 2021/7/15 | 1,099,943.86 |  99.99490 | 1,099,955.89 99.99599 3.14
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2021
(o012 11 30 ) 58,498,377.09 6,476,355,328 8.61 953
(013 11 30 ) 21,386,126.53 2,367,658,068 8.08 895
(014 11 30 ) 11,237,986.27 1,244,157,460 9.78 1,083
13,610,125.41 1 77 4 11.1 1,2
(2015 11 30 ) 3,610,125 ,506,776,98 8 ,238
19,482,476.27 2,1 4,94 .81 1
(2016 11 30 ) 9,482,476 ,156,904,948 9.8 ,086
(017 11 30 ) 19,026,583.79 2,106,433,091 10.02 1,109
(2018 11 30 ) 9,604,627.65 1,063,328,327 8.25 913
(2019 11 30 ) 9,905,860.02 1,096,677,763 9.66 1,069
(2020 11 30 ) 7,324,017.98 810,842,031 8.62 954
2020 8,805,484.43 974,855,181 9.60 1,063
8,647,750.63 957,392,472 9.43 1,044
8,528,406.05 944,179,834 9.25 1,024
7,979,475.78 883,407,764 9.31 1,031
7,524,175.24 833,001,441 8.85 980
7,452,249.97 825,038,594 8.77 971
10 7,401,623.12 819,433,696 8.71 964
11 7,324,017.98 810,842,031 8.62 954
12 10,824,933.76 1,198,428,417 9.29 1,028
2021 10,687,437.03 1,183,206,154 9.17 1,015
10,996,176.25 1,217,386,673 9.44 1,045
11,388,216.89 1,260,789,492 9.77 1,082
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(o012 11 30 ) 6,844,754.99 577,423,531 8.61 726
(013 11 30 ) 1,603,717.88 135,289,640 7.97 672
(014 11 30 ) 840,469.91 70,902,042 9.62 812
(2015 11 30 ) 1,600,105.36 134,984,888 11.07 934
(2016 11 30 ) 4,131,630.14 348,544,319 9.60 810
(017 11 30 ) 2,549,737.03 215,095,816 9.60 810
4,779. 74,64 2 7. 4

(2018 11 30 ) 884,779.90 ,640,03 68 648
(2019 11 30 ) 4,028,086.39 339,809,368 8.67 731
(2020 11 30 ) 795,108.36 67,075,341 7.46 629
2020 901,556.63 76,055,317 8.46 714
884,056.62 74,579,016 8.29 699

865,700.26 73,030,474 8.12 685

869,058.06 73,313,738 8.15 688

824,149.24 69,525,230 7.73 652

813,585.01 68,634,031 7.63 644

10 805,775.66 67,975,235 7.56 638

11 795,108.36 67,075,341 7.46 629

12 853,429.61 71,995,322 8.01 676

2021 839,125.52 70,788,629 7.87 664
860,548.99 72,595,913 8.07 681

888,983.48 74,994,646 8.34 704
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@02 11 30 ) 4,648,427,171 8,575

2013 1 30 ) 1,609,086,528 8,042

014 11 30 ) 1,324,471,735 9,743

Qo5 11 30 ) 2,053,149,317 11,053

06 11 30 ) 4,631,462,053 9,558

@017 1 %0 ) 3,990,566,124 9,618
2,94 1 7,7

2018 1 30 ) ,945,093,193 ,753

2018 1 30 ) 3,445,332,056 8,807

2020 11 30 ) 2,778,776,430 7,745

2020 3,197,773,664 8,661

3,138,661,974 8,501

3,071,445,276 8,339

3,065,607, 584 8,390

2,916,999,171 7,975

2,907,345,094 7,893

10 2,850, 433,909 7,837

11 2,778,776,430 7,745

12 2,477,505,707 8,333

2021 2,398,396, 649 8,220

2,467,656,229 8,457

2,548,309, 298 8,757

2021
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0.24 20

2012 16 2012 11 30
0.33 28

2012 12 2013 11 30
0.24 20

2013 12 2014 11 30
0.24 20

2014 12 2015 11 30
0.24 20

2015 12 2016 11 30
0.24 20

2016 12 2017 11 30
0.24 20

2017 12 2018 11 30
0.24 20

2018 12 2019 11 30
0.24 20

2019 12 2020 11 30
2020 15 0.02 2
2020 15 0.02 2
2020 15 0.02 2
2020 15 0.02 2
2020 17 0.02 2
2020 15 0.02 2
2020 10 15 0.02 2
2020 11 16 0.02 2
2020 12 15 0.02 2
2021 15 0.02 2
2021 16 0.02 2
2021 15 0.02 2
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)

13.90

21.04

14.31

12.23

17.62

17.09

10.77

11.50

23.71

17.57

11.14

17.52

16.00

11.19

14.25

21.16

13.44

13.53

19.39

13.59

12.06
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( ) 100x

10
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7,627,488 833,234 6,794,254
(7,627,488) (833,234) (6,794, 254)
896,714 5,034,416 2,656,552
(896,714) (5,034,416) (2,656,552)
51,608 1,558,998 1,149,162
(51,608) (1,558,998) (1,149,162)
1,243,682 1,175,305 1,217,539
(1,243,682) (1,175,305) (1,217,539)
1,153,757 385,834 1,985,462
(1,153,757) (385,834) (1,985,462)
597,304 683,017 1,899,750
(597,304) (683,017) (1,899,750)
108,436 843,924 1,164,262
(108,436) (843,924) (1,164,262)

0 138,413 1,025,849
©) (138,413) (1,025,849)
360,389 199,294 1,186,944
(360,389) (199,294) (1,186,944)

47/225



EDINETOOOO
OO000oO00ooOo0oDo00oO00o0O00DbDO000DO00nono(Ee26326)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

936,301 141,613 794,688
(936,301) (141,613) (794,688)
25,376 618,317 201,747
(25,376) (618,317) (201,747)

0 114,352 87,395

) (114,352) (87,395)
130,471 73,334 144,533
(130,471) (73,334) (144,533)
300,297 14,322 430,507
(300, 297) (14,322) (430,507)
108 165,129 265,486
(108) (165,129) (265,486)
137 150,434 115,189
137) (150, 434) (115,189)
349,284 14 464,459
(349, 284) (14) (464,459)
0 357,871 106,588
©0) (357,871) (106,588)
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596,389 54,271 542,118
(596, 389) (54,271) (542,118)
59,075 400,473 200,720
(59,075) (400,473) (200,720)
24,334 89,120 135,934
(24,334) (89,120) (135,934)
161,742 111,046 186,630
(161,742) (111,046) (186,630)
409,194 111,248 484,576
(409,194) (111,248) (484,576)
73,257 142,920 414,913
(73,257) (142,920) (414,913)
71,013 106,074 379,851
(71,013) (106,074) (379,851)
143,166 89,714 433,303
(143,166) (89,714) (433,303)
34,951 109,450 358,804
(34,951) (109,450) (358,804)
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10
100 0.01 10 0.001
100 0.01 10 0.001
10,000 0.001
4.0
100 0.01 10 0.001
100 0.01 10 0.001

10,000 0.001
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0.001
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14
14

0.001 0.001
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2022 11 30

11 30

30

10
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131

23 103

110.71
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Aspect
2020 11 30

2020 11 30 2019 11 30
$ 25,855,805 2,862,496 $ 34,422,151 3,810,876
12,309,041 1,362,734 12,807,128 1,417,877
1,322,891 146,457 2,267,186 251,000
2,904,163 321,520 3,619,163 400,678
1,431 158 1,431 158
$ 42,393,331 4,693,366 $ 53,117,059 5,880,590
$ 4,694,696 519,750 $ 4,575,051 506,504
63,161 6,993 63,000 6,975
55,674 6,164 67,649 7,489
44,104 4,883 54,540 6,038
36,920 4,087 44,862 4,967
14,874 1,647 14,874 1,647
3,254 360 3,309 366
1,931 214 1,960 217
1,172 130 1,424 158
- - 537,372 59,492
- - 225,952 25,015
31,467 3,484 31,791 3,520
4,947,253 547,710 5,621,784 622,388
37,446,078 4,145,655 47,495,275 5,258,202
$ 42,393,331 4,693,366 $ 53,117,059 5,880,590

Aspect
2021 14
2021 14
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Aspect
2020 11 30

2020 11 30 2019 11 30
$ 317,701 35,173 $ 809,608 89,632
(2,091,171) (231,514) 7,559,156 836,874
(1,773,470) (196,341) 8,368,764 926,506
593,576 65,715 600,029 66,429
397,245 43,979 399,653 44,246
250,264 27,707 251,781 27,875
112,171 12,418 151,489 16,771
104,942 11,618 113,209 12,533
89,245 9,880 89,002 9,853
20,448 2,264 19,173 2,123
15,042 1,665 14,772 1,635
7,945 880 7,993 885
60,088 6,652 64,143 7,101
1,650,966 182,778 1,711,244 189,452
(3.424,436) (379,119) 6,657,520 737,054
(36,442) (4,034) (24,041) (2,662)
$ (3,460,878) (383,154)  $ 6,633,479 734,392
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Aspect
2020 11 30
2020 11 30 2019 11 30
$ 47,495,275 5,258,202 $ 36,171,291 4,004,524
5,778,559 639,744 13,326,602 1,475,388
(12,366,878) (1,369,137) (8,636,097) (956,102)
(3,460,878) (383,154) 6,633,479 734,392
$ 37,446,078 4,145,655 $ 47,495,275 5,258,202
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Aspect
2020 11 30

2020 11 30 2019 11 30
$ (3,460,878) (383,154) $ 6,633,479 734,392
(317,701) (35,173) (809,608) (89,632)
36,442 4,034 24,041 2,662
(3,742,137) (414,292) 5,847,912 647,422
8,566,346 948,380 (5,210,532) (576,858)
498,087 55,143 (131,234) (14,529)
119,645 13,246 (1,906,870) (211,110)
(537,372) (59,492) 238,758 26,433
(30,852) (3,416) 12,443 1,378
4,873,717 539,569 (1,149,523) (127,264)
317,701 35,173 809,608 89,632
5,191,418 574,742 (339,915) (37,632)
6,493,559 718,902 9,707,515 1,074,719
(12,592,830) (1,394,152) (8,799,581) (974,202)
(36,442) (4,034) (24,041) (2,662)
(6,135,713) (679,285) 883,893 97,856
(944,295) (104,543) 543,978 60,224
2,267,186 251,000 1,723,208 190,776
$ 1,322,801 146,457  $ 2,267,186 251,000
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Aspect
2020 11 30
2011 29
Aspect
2012 16 2011
29
1107 25
2012
2019 12

2019 12
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2019 12

2019 12
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2020 11 30

2020 11 30
(2019 11 30 )
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2020 11 30 2019 11 30
$ 20,801,616  $ 29,556,204
5,054,189 4,865,947

$ 25,855,805  $ 34,422,151
$ (4,694,696) $ (4,575,051)
$ (4,694,696) $ (4,575,051)

2020 11 30 2019 11 30

$ (2,178,188) $ 6,865,761
87,017 693,395

$ (2,001,171) $ 7,559,156
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2020 11 30
$ 20,801,616 55.55
$ 20,801,616 55.55
$ 2,329,658 6.22
2,724,531 7.28
$ 5,054,189 13.50
$ 25,855,805 69.05
2020 11 30
$ (2,403, 489) (6.42)
(2,291,207) (6.12)
$ (4,694,696) (12.54)
$ (4,694,696) (12.54)
2019 11 30
$ 29,556,204 62.23
$ 29,556,204 62.23
$ 2,321,285 4.89
2,544,662 5.36
$ 4,865,947 10.25

$ 34,422,151 72.48
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2019 11 30

$ (2,541,594) (5.35)
(2,033,457) (4.28)
$ (4,575,051) (9.63)

$ (4,575,051) (9.63)
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2019 11 30
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$ 1,244,324 $ 14,746
(3,516,720) (96,893)
373,825,417 (35,923)
10,179,226 315,390
6,465,875 38,960
9,608,198 191,630
1,226,550 15,950
(1,911,595) (77.880)
5,140,001 67,344

$ 402,261,366  $ 433,324
$ (1,189,169) $ 110
(550, 446) 352,698
295,004,792 (168, 361)
(1,048,723) (43,217)
43,646,499 659,718
(980,981) (419,015)

(163,400) (450)

846,228 48,430

2,232,492 81,292

$ 337,887,292 $ 511,205

741225




EDINETOOOO
OO000oO00ooOo0oDo00oO00o0O00DbDO000DO00nono(Ee26326)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2020 11 30
796,822 583,208 2020 12 30 2,942
2,783,973,262 26,861,290 2020 12 30 (158,109)
12,400,000 8,993,585 2020 12 16 126,243
4,285,839 800,000 2020 12 16 1,142
7,994,607 6,100,000 2020 12 16 67,582
2,361,971 2,200,000 2020 12 16 (22,378)
7,112,853 7,800,000 2020 12 16 50,936
1,959,319,993 2,550,000 2020 12 16 22,893
48,664,687 7,100,000 2020 12 16 288,663
3,330,881,163 900,000 2020 12 16 25,622
73,116,747 2,750,000 2020 12 16 40,101
150,000 18,646,376 2021 17 668
2,700,000 2,915,655 2020 12 16 8,841
3,300,000 34,298,982 2020 12 16 (67,249)
3,450,000 92,457,463 2020 12 16 (83,487)
3,700,000 16,636,086 2020 12 16 (15,993)
3,800,000 1,368,594,382 2020 12 16 (13,516)
4,200,000 524,963,322 2020 12 16 (13,192)
4,600,000 4,201,369 2020 12 16 (110,021)
5,200,000 56,310,039 2020 12 16 (134,475)
8,500,000 10,048,106 2020 12 16 111,113
3,293,691 3,650,000 2020 12 16 33,903
300,000 400,221 2021 17 515
4,400,000 5,739,495 2020 12 16 133,587
828,939,650 2,300,000 2020 12 16 10,111
1,429,100,000 100,000 2021 17 -
14,128,671,609 964,697 2020 12 16 31,318
13,191,457 3,900,000 2020 12 16 90,150
218,203,622 2,950,000 2020 12 16 (5,620)
1,017,736,428 9,700,000 2020 12 16 57,462
24,686,876 200,000 2021 17 (2,571)
518,042,903 4,200,000 2020 12 16 (53,157)
6,953,561,623 6,050,000 2020 12 16 222,634
41,534,434 1,950,000 2020 12 16 107,071
37,644,397 3,500,000 2020 12 16 61,579
11,400,000 7,706,888 2020 12 16 297,305
3,937,338 1,100,000 2020 12 16 (8,289)
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131,794,026 2,700,000 2020 12 16 37,885
5,618,647 1,250,000 2020 12 16 4,962
72,925,562 950,000 2020 12 16 3,730
83,783,484 8,100,000 2020 12 16 117,708
3,798,164 2,800,000 2020 12 16 34,878
95,876,083 3,100,000 2020 12 16 69,116
57,107,970 2,000,000 2020 12 16 1,162
1,350,000 100,528,190 2020 12 16 (6,500)
1,400,000 44,125,517 2020 12 16 (58,538)
1,700,000 1,330,270, 350 2020 12 16 (46,852)
1,800,000 6,889,859,713 2020 12 16 (114,630)
1,800,000 2,459,575 2020 12 16 (35,781)
2,050,000 99,368,506 2020 12 16 (14,278)
2,104,929 3,200,000 2020 12 16 (141,862)
2,200,000 169,484,842 2020 12 16 (16,546)
2,250,000 15,023,921 2020 12 16 (31,052)
2,600,000 8,909, 660 2020 12 16 (94,993)
2,800,000 15,134,862 2020 12 16 (29,125)
2,850,000 3,343,961,623 2020 12 16 (166,504)
200,000 3,346,215 2020 12 17 (16,307)
266,711 200,000 2021 17 447)
3,300,000 346,665,713 2020 12 16 (23,628)
3,750,000 13,371,515 2020 12 16 42,460
4,200,000 5,544,108 2020 12 16 (77,101)
5,100,000 4,674,156 2020 12 16 (59,181)
5,322,847 7,500,000 2020 12 16 (193,178)
5,692,492 4,400,000 2020 12 16 (180,590)
50,000 712,150,000 2021 17 168
6,585,537 5,600,000 2020 12 16 (107,595)
6,900,000 198,042,770 2020 12 16 (39,760)
750,000 16,529,355 2020 12 16 (68,648)
950,000 14,128,671,553 2020 12 16 (46,015)
36,027,304 2,250,000 2020 12 17 78,886

$ (73,831)

2019 11 30

3,985,003 2,710,838 2019 12 30 $ (12,975)
3,406,029,100 31,393,815 2019 12 30 (203,032)
0 128,238 2019 12 18 (128,237)
1,195,412 900,000 2020 18 1,011
1,952,307 1,800,000 2019 12 18 (30,589)
21,704 0 2019 12 18 21,732
21,253 0 2019 12 18 3,021
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3,526,873 500,000 2020 18 44
41,093,152 1,600,000 2020 18 33
444,713 0 2019 12 18 19,197
3,300,000 1,102,468,630 2020 18 9,975
3,850,000 39,297,852 2019 12 18 (16,667)
0 13,788 2019 12 18 (17,844)
0 6,122,802 2019 12 18 (55,997)
0 393,697 2019 12 18 (41,162)
2,459,613 2,850,000 2020 18 29,514
200,000 258,311 2020 18 1,275
0 219,699 2019 12 18 (219,699)
5,399,904 0 2019 12 18 17,807
29,417,907,109 2,000,000 2019 12 18 81,641
7,936,800 2,300,000 2020 18 (2,826)
50,683,948 700,000 2020 18 (1,497)
143,838,755 1,200,000 2020 18 (8,668)
701,389 0 2019 12 18 35,771
91,675,725 4,650,000 2020 18 (35,358)
0 1,015 2019 12 18 (1,015)
38,214,211 750,000 2020 18 (616)
0 9,049 2019 12 18 (9,049)
15,960,586 3,700,000 2019 12 18 (5,867)
258,126,927 3,900,000 2019 12 18 104,567
18,954,410 1,800,000 2020 18 (6,387)
1,839,682 1,350,000 2020 18 (3,333)
709 0 2019 12 18 518
56,405,871 1,850,000 2019 12 18 17,223
13,060,838 2,200,000 2019 12 18 62,697
0 51,928 2019 12 18 (51,928)
1,700,000 1,147,849,340 2019 12 18 272,259
1,850,000 56,080,720 2020 18 (2,313)
1,950,000 6,798,983,675 2019 12 18 18,620
10,067,430 14,800,000 2020 18 28,265
2,450,000 10,216,146 2019 12 18 42,580
27,180 0 2019 12 18 27,180
3,400,000 367,796,929 2020 18 16,884
3,570,870 5,700,000 2019 12 18 (88,056)
350,000 411,104,820 2020 18 1,227
4,100,000 4,056,534 2020 18 9,811
42,588 0 2019 12 18 42,588
500,000 1,702,953 2020 18 1,822
8,553,529 7,700,000 2020 18 8,173
0 89,954 2019 12 18 (67,773)
0 20,897 2019 12 18 (6,017)
0 5,376,195 2019 12 18 (49,169)
0 47,491,425 2019 12 18 (40, 208)
15,683,833 1,050,000 2020 18 5,020
80,983 0 2019 12 18 5,518

(220, 309)
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2020 11 30 2019 11 30
2020 11 30
@ @ ®)

$ 1,165,007 $(1,054,495) $ - 3 110,512

2,942 (2,942) - -

1,161,709 (1,161,709) - -

2,724,531 (2,291,207) - 433,324

1,531,946 - - 1,531,946

3,939,857 (155,167) - 3,784,690

1,579,076 (29,176) - 1,549,900

5,258,162 - - 5,258,162

$ 17,363,230 $(4,694,696) $ - $ 12,668,534

(¢)) () ®

$ 1,054,495 $ (1,054,495) $ - $ -

158,109 (2,942) (155,167) -

1,190,885 (1,161,709) (29,176) -

2,291,207 (2,291,207) - -

$ 4,694,696 $ (4,510,353) $ (184,343) $ -
@
2)
®3)
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2019 11 30
(€] @ (©)]

$ 1,158,155 $(1,158,155) $ - -

1,175 (1,175) - -

1,161,955 (1,089,262) - 72,693

2,544,662 (2,033,457) - 511,205

1,961,036 (76,995) - 1,884,041

3,653,007 (216,007) - 3,437,090

1,746,346 - - 1,746,346

5,446,649 - (537,372) 4,909,277

$ 17,673,075 $(4,575,051) $ (537,372) $ 12,560,652

(€] @ ®)

$ 1,235,150 $ (1,158,155) $  (76,995) -

217,182 (1,175) (216,007) -

1,089,262 (1,089,262) - -

2,033,457 (2,033,457) - -

537,372 - (537,372) -

$ 5,112,423 $ (4,282,049) $ (830,374) -
@
@)
©)

2011 29
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0.01

2011 29

2012 27

0.05

Co., Ltd.
UFJ Morgan Stanley Securities Co., Ltd.

2012 27
0.95
2012 27
0.08 250 500
2012 27
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3,750

2012 27

0.01
3,750

Mitsubishi UFJ Morgan Stanley PB Securities
Mitsubishi

250
0.06 500 0.04
89,000

0.63
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27

1.5

20

3.25

27

0.02
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2020 11 30 2019 11 30

$ (36,442) $ (24,041)

$ (36,442) $ (24,041)
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10.00
10.00
10,000
2012 16
100 0.01
10 0.001
100 0.01 10 0.001
10,000 0.001
2020 11 30
1,025,849 464,459 433,303 1,923,611
360,389 - 34,951 395,340
(199,294) (357,871) (109,450) (666,615)
1,186,944 106,588 358,804 1,652,336
$ 8.62 AU$ 7.46 \  7,744.54
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2019 11 30

1,164,262 115,189 379,851 1,659,302
- 349,284 143,166 492,450
(138,413) (14) (86,714) (228,141)
1,025,849 464,459 433,303 1,923,611
$ 9.66  AUS$ 8.67 \  8,806.95

2020 11 30 2019 11 30
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11 30

2020 11 30

2020 11 30
10
2,072,779 2019 2,933,590 2020 11 30
10
2,072,779 2019 2,933,590
11 30

11 30

2020 11 30 373,825,417

10

85/225



EDINETOOOO
OO000oO00ooOo0oDo00oO00o0O00DbDO000DO00nono(Ee26326)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

10

$ 1,244,324 124,432
(3.516,720) 351,672
10,179,226 1,017,923
6,465,875 646,588
9,608,198 960,820
1,226,550 122,655
(1,911,595) 191,160
5,140,091 514,009

$ 28,435,949

2019 11 30 295,094,792
10
10

$ (1,189,169) 118,917
(550,446) 55,045
(1,048,723) 104,872
43,646,499 4,364,650
(980,981) 98,098
(163,400) 16,340
846,228 84,623
2,232,492 223,249

$ 42,792,500

11 30
11 30
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2020 11 30

22,846 2,368 43,101 112,297 152,330 218,853 935 62,429 37,975

(54,268) (138,363)  (1,354)  (1,372)  (2.729)

2019 11 30
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1,434 583,082 156,203 17,107 1,099 483 16,922 12,268

(17,798)  (60,465) (132,185) (194,362)  (92,424)  (40,137)

2020 11 30
10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10
2,285 237 4,310 11,230 15,233 21,885 93 6,243 3,797
10 10 10 10 10
(5,427)  (13,836) (135) @37 ©73)
2019 11 30
10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10
143 58,308 15,620 1,711 110 48 1,692 1,227
10 10 10 10 10 10

(1,780)  (6,047)  (13,219) (19,436)  (9,242)  (4,014)
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2020 11 30
70,275 2019 304,451
2020 11 30
10
2020 11 30 10
$ (63,993) $ 418,995
(27,983) 202,799
(9,519) 189,048
(13,537) 1,230
(8,245) 269,176
(23,959) 82,604
257,611 510,761
(89,008) 98,901
(43,386) 3,944
(76,118) 6,920
(3,405) 310
(68,252) 6,204
(72,896) 6,627
(11,031) 1,003
50,459 4,587
3,518 346,609
(46,935) 13,358
(14,529) 5,017
(4,843) 129,516
(12,120) 158,788
(124,275) 3,313,701
56,130 325,613
38,423 123,842
155,443 575,740
34,172 261,583
23,607 67,361
(12,816) 126,282
(903) 99,910
10,578 171,058
(38,598) 493,860
62,580 211,260

$ (73,831)
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2020 11 30 10
$ (20,287) $ 2,029
78,203 7,820
(1,103) 110
108,098 10,810
(39,514) 3,951
(5.760) 576
(99,487) 9,949
(25,871) 2,587
10,303 1,030
(8,845) 884
(1,276) 128
545 55
(36,084) 3,608
(29,197) 2,920
$ (70,275)
2019 11 30
10
2019 11 30 10
$ (99,972) $ 1,003,916
42,580 240,742
(66,762) 83,324
(30,589) 2,781
31,543 406,846
272,259 142,774
3,065 50,306
18,620 193,138
19,230 1,748
11,670 1,061
27,782 2,526
(64,665) 5,879
(16,667) 1,515
(5,867) 533
(47,549) 4,323
50,761 854,536
(218,424) 25,959
81,641 208,164
(8,843) 229,115
25,683 69,850
(32,285) 343,228
(38,982) 38,898

413 465,041
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(88,056) 365,893
807 49,818
(9,665) 74,938
104,567 400,457
(2,815) 134,719
17,223 186,722
62,697 226,270
(54,241) 185,231
10,536 106,054

$ (4,305)

2019 11 30 10

$ 88,632 $ 8,863
56,727 5,673
122,454 12,245
84,029 8,403
(52,440) 5,244
40,087 4,009
27,244 2,724
(23,545) 2,354
10,990 1,099
(26,837) 2,684
(3,118) 312
1,765 177
(18,176) 1,818
(3,361) 336

$ 304,451

2020 11 30 o
20,804,000 2020-2021
2019 11 30 o
29,613,000 2019-2020

373,825,417 2019 295,094,792

91/225



EDINETOOOO
OO000oO00ooOo0oDo00oO00o0O00DbDO000DO00nono(Ee26326)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2020 2019 11 30
10
2020 11 30

20,801,616 55.55
2019 11 30

29,556,204 62.23
2020 11 30

2019 11
2020 11 30
2019 11 30

1970
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2019 11 30

12

2020 11 30

2020 11 30 12
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13

2020 11 30
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$ (4,417,660) $ (230,709) $ (46,327) $ (4,694,696)

$ (3,794,027) $ (714,191) $ (66,833) $ (4,575,051)

$ 20,801,616 $ $ $ 20,801,616
2,329,658 2,329,658

2,724,531 2,724,531

$ 23,526,147 $ 2,329,658 $ $ 25,855,805
$ $ (2,403,489) $ $ (2,403,489)
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(2,291,207) (2,291,207)
$ (2,291,207) $ (2,403,489) $ $ (4,694,696)
2019 11 30

$ 29,556,204 $ $ $ 29,556,204

2,321,285 2,321,285

2,544,662 2,544,662

$ 32,100,866 $ 2,321,285 $ $ 34,422,151

$ $ (2,541,594) $ $ (2.541,594)

(2,033,457) (2,033,457)

$ (2,033,457) $ (2.541,594) $ $ (4,575,051)
11 30
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2,904,163
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14,978,322
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Aspect
2020 11 30
12,400,000 8,993,585 2020 12 16 126,243
796,822 583,208 2020 12 30 2,942
4,285,839 800,000 2020 12 16 1,142
7,994,607 6,100,000 2020 12 16 67,582
2,361,971 2,200,000 2020 12 16 (22,378)
7,112,853 7,800,000 2020 12 16 50,936
1,959,319,993 2,550,000 2020 12 16 22,893
48,664,687 7,100,000 2020 12 16 288,663
3,330,881,163 900,000 2020 12 16 25,622
73,116,747 2,750,000 2020 12 16 40,101
150,000 18,646,376 2021 17 668
2,700,000 2,915,655 2020 12 16 8,841
3,300,000 34,298,982 2020 12 16 (67,249)
3,450,000 92,457,463 2020 12 16 (83,487)
3,700,000 16,636,086 2020 12 16 (15,993)
3,800,000 1,368,594 ,382 2020 12 16 (13,516)
4,200,000 524,963,322 2020 12 16 (13,192)
4,600,000 4,201,369 2020 12 16 (110,021)
5,200,000 56,310,039 2020 12 16 (134,475)
8,500,000 10,048,106 2020 12 16 111,113
3,293,691 3,650,000 2020 12 16 33,903
300,000 400,221 2021 17 515
4,400,000 5,739,495 2020 12 16 133,587
828,939,650 2,300,000 2020 12 16 10,111
1,429,100,000 100,000 2021 17 -
14,128,671,609 964,697 2020 12 16 31,318
13,191,457 3,900,000 2020 12 16 90,150
218,203,622 2,950,000 2020 12 16 (5,620)
1,017,736,428 9,700,000 2020 12 16 57,462
2,783,973,262 26,861,290 2020 12 30 (158,109)
24,686,876 200,000 2021 17 (2,571)
518,042,903 4,200,000 2020 12 16 (53,157)
6,953,561,623 6,050,000 2020 12 16 222,634
41,534,434 1,950,000 2020 12 16 107,071
37,644,397 3,500,000 2020 12 16 61,579
11,400,000 7,706,888 2020 12 16 297,305
3,937,338 1,100,000 2020 12 16 (8,289)
131,794,026 2,700,000 2020 12 16 37,885
5,618,647 1,250,000 2020 12 16 4,962
72,925,562 950,000 2020 12 16 3,730
83,783,484 8,100,000 2020 12 16 117,708
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3,798,164 2,800,000 2020 12 16 34,878
95,876,083 3,100,000 2020 12 16 69,116
57,107,970 2,000,000 2020 12 16 1,162
1,350,000 100,528,190 2020 12 16 (6,500)
1,400,000 44,125,517 2020 12 16 (58,538)
1,700,000 1,330,270,350 2020 12 16 (46,852)
1,800,000 6,889,859,713 2020 12 16 (114,630)
1,800,000 2,459,575 2020 12 16 (35,781)
2,050,000 99,368,506 2020 12 16 (14,278)
2,104,929 3,200,000 2020 12 16 (141,862)
2,200,000 169,484,842 2020 12 16 (16,546)
2,250,000 15,023,921 2020 12 16 (31,052)
2,600,000 8,909,660 2020 12 16 (94,993)
2,800,000 15,134,862 2020 12 16 (29,125)
2,850,000 3,343,961,623 2020 12 16 (166,504)
200,000 3,346,215 2020 12 17 (16,307)
266,711 200,000 2021 17 447)
3,300,000 346,665,713 2020 12 16 (23,628)
3,750,000 13,371,515 2020 12 16 42,460
4,200,000 5,544,108 2020 12 16 (77,101)
5,100,000 4,674,156 2020 12 16 (59,181)
5,322,847 7,500,000 2020 12 16 (193,178)
5,692,492 4,400,000 2020 12 16 (180,590)
50,000 712,150,000 2021 17 168
6,585,537 5,600,000 2020 12 16 (107,595)
6,900,000 198,042,770 2020 12 16 (39,760)
750,000 16,529,355 2020 12 16 (68,648)
950,000 14,128,671,553 2020 12 16 (46,015)
36,027,304 2,250,000 2020 12 17 78,886
$ (73,831)

12/03/2020 908,000 907,996 907,997 1

12/10/2020 1,400,000 1,399,970 1,399,982 12

12/17/2020 1,800,000 1,799,941 1,799,948 7

01/14/2021 4,754,000 4,753,595 4,753,550 (45)

01/21/2021 4,500,000 4,499,404 4,499,490 86

01/28/2021 2,492,000 2,491,648 2,491,648 -

02/18/2021 1,250,000 1,249,784 1,249,774 (10)

02/25/2021 3,700,000 3,699,278 3,699,227 (51)

20,801,616 20,801,616 -




EDINETOOOO
OO000oO00ooOo0oDo00oO00o0O00DbDO000DO00nono(Ee26326)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

EURIBOR 2022 12 11 $ (732)

EURIBOR 2023 14 (896)

EURIBOR 2022 7 (493)

90 2021 12 13 (73)
90 2021 22 562
90 2022 7 (344)
90 2022 9 181
90 2021 17 109
90 2021 12 18 (413)
90 2022 12 26 (350)
90 2021 10 (50)
90 2022 20 (613)
90 2022 17 (300)
90 2023 26 1,163
90 2021 13 (200)
90 2022 22 (350)
90 2021 12 87 (4,395)
90 2022 12 61 (4,237)
90 2021 29 (1,468)
90 2022 77 (6,656)
90 2022 93 (8,115)
90 2023 61 (3.119)
90 2021 58 (4,054)
90 2022 74 (6,230)
2020 12 2 1,850

10 2020 12 80 (29,754)

2020 12 210 4,381

2021 12 26 434

2021 38 77

2022 13 (434)

2022 19 (116)

2021 33 (39)

BIST30 2020 12 (518) (36,084)
2020 12 1 600

2021 (15) (99,900)

2021 @ (43,620)

2020 12 1 255

CAC40 2020 12 8 239
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10 2021 123 26,235

WCE 2021 31 16,761

CATTLE FEEDER 2021 Q) (32,175)
CATTLE FEEDER 2021 ) (17,375)
CBOE VIX 2020 12 @ 25
2020 12 1 38

ICE 2021 6 467

ICE 2021 5 934

2021 8 (790)

2021 3 (1,100)

10tn 2021 (6) (1,960)

2021 2 656

2021 1 300

2021 2 1,950

2021 30 180,000

2021 33 12,150

2021 31 12,138

No. 2021 34 15,950
2021 9 10,260

MINI e CBOT 2020 12 6 18,480

2000  Mini 2020 12 0 (95)

2020 12 2 2,606

50 2020 12 6 1,923

bobl 2020 12 (203)

Euro BTP 2020 12 35 97,961
2020 12 4 (16,833)

BuxI30 BND 2020 12 6 (4,492)

2020 12 24 15,423

- 2020 12 (99) (1,189)
FTSE100 2020 12 14 (10, 349)
FTSE  A50 2020 12 97 21,859
FTSE 2020 12 @ 43
FTSE 40 2020 12 (18) (29,406)
FTSE 2020 12 3 10,453
RBOB 2021 33 152,657
100 2021 7 (58,290)
2020 12 2 (2,735)

2020 12 4 (3,025)

ICE ECX 2021 12 3 8,303
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ICE 2021 5 $ 5,254
10 OSE 2020 12 1 (1,054)

2020 12 3 3,823

KC HRW 2021 1 (1,138)
10 2020 12 72 (68,736)

3 2020 12 456 (54,928)

200 2020 12 30 97,793
2021 ) (2,480)

2021 2 900

2021 (®) (12,340)

2021 ) (11,480)

2021 (®) (2,930)

LME 56 87,602
LME - (84,999)
LME 14 228,797
LME - 17,858
LME 1 (8,413)
LME - (21,832)
LME 18 14,631
LME - (83,243)
LME « ) 33 71,650
LME « ) - (30,421)
2021 36 2,455

2021 2 1,075

2021 4 3,000

EURO 2021 73 (12,484)

MSCI EAFE 2020 12 ) (145)
MSCI Emg Mkt 2020 12 (5) 5,500
MSCI 2020 12 3 (1,276)
100 E-MINI 2020 12 3 3,440

2021 (6) 1,760

2021 (86) 160,540

2020 12 2 5,575

225 SGX 2020 12 @ (3,355)

NY ULSD 2021 ®) (33,125)
NY ULSD 2021 2 (987)
30 OMX 2020 12 44 (8,845)

2021 1 5,160

2021 3 6,885
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MGE 2021 (11) $ 7,125

S&pP 60 2020 12 10 35,284
S&P500 E-MINI 2020 12 4 23,740
SET50 2020 12 (23) 545
SGX 62 2021 11 5,419
SGX NIFTY 50 2020 12 (38) 6,606
Euro BTP 2020 12 29 11,242
2021 7 (71,830)

2021 53 199,938

2021 47 36,320

2021 36 52,272

SP1200 2020 12 @ 4,651

WORLD 2021 48 (12,600)

WORLD 2021 33 (8,848)

SMI 2020 12 3 (1,103)

2020 12 (12) (95,078)

10 (CBT 2021 48 11,562

(CBT 2021 129 8,414

CBT 2021 123 15,055

CBT 2021 (13) (7,117)

ULTRA CBT 2021 (12) (3,195)
VSTOXX 2020 12 2 (125)
CBT 2021 ) 3,375

CBT 2021 @ 675

SAF 2021 1 209

ICE 2021 5 (1,220)

WT1 2021 ) (25,970)
WT1 2021 (38) (225,880)

$ 433,324
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DMAM CAYMAN TRUST - ASPECT MANAGED FITTURES FUND

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

I NOVEMBER 2020

(Expressed in United States dollars)

Asscls

Fismuncinl assets ai fair value through profit or boss (Motes 3, 4 and %)
Margin accounis

Cash ard cash eguivalents (MNoles 2 and 9)

Subscription receivable

(ithet assets

Tolal assets

Lizbilities

Financial fiabilites at fair value through profit or loss (MNotes 3, 4 and 9)
Professional fee pavable

Asent and dismriburor fee payvable (Moze 6)

Sub-investment manapger management fee payable (Note 6)
Investment management fee pavable (MNote 6)
Administration fes payable (MNote 5)

Trustes fea payable (Mote 6)

Manager fee payvable (Mote 6)

Custody fee payvable (Note 6)

Dz to broker

Redemption payable

Othar secrued expenses

Liabilities {(excluding net assets atiributeble to Unithelder)

Met assels atribulable to Unitholder

Total linbilities

30 November 30 Movemnber
2020 2019

§  23,855805 § 34,422,151

12,309,041 12,807,128

1,322 891 2,267,186

2,904,163 31619163

1 A%1 1,431

5 42 31 SJ,EIIT,BJ'J

b 46960 § 4,575,051

63,161 63,000

55674 67,649

44,104 54,540

30,920 44 862

14,874 14,574

3,254 3,300

1,931 1,560

1,172 1,424

- 53Tamn

2 225,052

31,467 31,701

4,047 253 5021,784

37,446,078 47495275

$___ 62393331 S__ 53117059

Approved for issuance on behall of CIBC Bank and Trust Company [Cayman) Limited, not in itz individual
capacity but solely as Trustes to DIAM Cayman Trust — Aspect Managed Futures Fund by;

Boonje Cuthbest
Jeony Mateiim

Date: 14 May 2021

Approved for issuance on behalf of Queensgate Bank and Trust Company Ltd., nat i its individual capacity but

solely as Manager (o DIAM Cayman Trost by
Karla Roddden

Jean Ehanks

The socompanying nates xre an integral part of these financial statements,

od-
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YEAR ENDED 3 NOVEMBER 2020

{Expressed in United States dollars)

Year ended Year ended
30 Movember 30 Movember
2020 2019
Income
Interest income 5 Y e 1] B ¥ 200,608
Met changes in f@ic value on financial assets and financial
lizhilitics at fair value through profit or loss (Note 3) (2,081,171} 7530156
Total net (loss¥income (1,773,470} 8,368,764
Expnsis
Subsinvestment manaper management fee (Note &) 583,570 &00,029
Apent and distributor fee (Note 6) 397245 399,653
Investment management fee (Note 6) 250,264 251,781
Profiessional fee 112,171 151,489
Brokerage enmmission expense 104,942 113,209
Adminiztration fiee (Mote 6) 85,245 89,002
Trusice foe (Nate ) 20,448 19,173
Manaper loc (Mole &) 15,042 14,772
Custody foe (Notz 6) 7845 7,943
Other cxpenses 60,088 64,143
Tatal operating expenses 1,650,565 1,711,244
Operating (loss)income (3.424.436) 6,057,520
Finanece casts
Distributions to Unitaolder (Mote 7) (36,442) _ (24.041)

Net (deerense)inerease in nel asscls resulting from operations
attributable to Unitheolder 5 (3460.878) 3 6,633 479

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-5-
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YEAR ENDED 30 NOVEMBER 2020
(Expressed in United States dollars)

Ooooooooooooooooooad

Year ended

30 Movember

2019

Year ended
30 November
2020
Mct asseis atiributable to Unitholder
Balance at beginning of year g 47495275
Units subscribed during the year (Motz 8) 5,778,550
Units redeemed during the year (Note &) {12,365 878)
Met (decrease)increase i net assets from operaiions
ettributable to Uzitholder during the year {3460,878)

Balance at end of year 3 37 A4206,078

36,171,201
13,326,602

(8,636,097}

6,635,479

47.495275

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financiel statements.

-6-
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DIAM CAYMAN TRUST - ASPECT MANAGED FUTTRES FITND
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

YEAR ENDED 38 NOYEMBER 2020
(Expressed in United States dollars)

Year ended Year ended
30 Maovember 30 Movember
2020 2019
Cash flows from operating aclivitics
Net (decrease)increase in net assets resulting from operations
atizibutable 1o Unitholder £ (3460.878) 3 6,633,479
Adjusted for:
Interest income (317,700) {ROD,E08)
Distribution to Unitholder 36,442 24,041
(3,742,137) 5847912
Met decreasef{increase) in financial asseis at fair valve through
profit or loss .566,148 (5,210,532)
Met decrease{norease) in margin accounts 498,087 {131,234)
Met incrensef{decrease) in fimancial labilities at [air value through
profit or loss 119,645 {1,506,570)
Met (decrease}fincrease i due to broker (537.372) 238,758
Met {decreaselfincrease in cther payables (30.852) 12,443
Meit cagh provided by/f{used in) operations 4,873,717 (1,140 523)
Interest received 317.701 BO9.608
Met cash provided by/{used in) operating activities 5101418 {330.015)
Cash flows from finsncing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions from Unitholder 6,493,559 9,707,515
Redemptions paid to Unitholder (12,592,830} (8,799.531)
Distributions paid to Unitholder (36447} (24,04 1)
Met cash (vsed in)'provided by financing activities (6,135.713) 883,893
Net (decrease)increase in cash and cash equivalents (944,295) 543978
Cash and cash equivelents at beginning of year 2,267,186 1723208
Cazh and cash equivalenis at end of year 5 1332801 8 2,267,186

The sccompenying notes are an integral part of these financial staterments,

-7-
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1. izl

DIAM Cayman Trust (the “Trust™) is an exempted umit trost established under the laws of the Cuyman Telands
pursuznt to declaration of trust (the “Trust Deed™) dated 29 June 2011, DIAM Cayman Trust - Aspect Managed
Futures Fund (the “Class Fund™) commenced operations on 16 March 2012, The Trust is registered under ihe
Cayman Islands Mutual Funds Law with effect fom 29 June 2011, The Trests place of business is 25 Main Sirees,
George Town, Grand Cavman KY1-1107, Cayman Islands. The “Trust filed on behalf of the Class Fund 2 securities
registration stalement on 3 February 2012 pursuant to the Financial Instrument Exchangs Law with the Director of
the Kante Local Finence Hureau and a registration statement pursuant to the Investment Trust Low with the
Commissioner of the Financial Services Agency.

The Class Fund s & series trust of the Trust. The investment objective of the Class Fund is to generate medivm-tenn
capilal growth independent of overnll movements in teaditioral stock and bond markets within a rigorous risk
manzgement framework, The Sub-Investment Manager (Mote 6) applies a fully systematic and broadly diversified
global trading system, which deploys multiple strategies that, primarily through the use of derivatives, seek to
identify and exploit directionsl moves in markel behavior of a broad rangs of financial instruments and other assels
including (but vl limited to) equitics, equity indices, debt securities (including bonds), currencies, interest rates and
eommodities (including energy, metal and apricultural commodities),

a . - lisi

The principal accounting policies applied in tw preparation of these Nirancial statements are set out below, These
policizs have been consistently applied throughout the period, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Class Fund have been prepared in accordance with Internetional Financial Reporting
Standards ([FES) ae issued by the International Standards Beard. The financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of financial sssels and financial lishilities
(including derivarive financial instruments) at fair value through profit or loss,

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires the use of certain eritical sccounting
estimates. It also requires the Trostes to exercise s judgment in the process of applying the Class Fund’s
accpunting policies. The areas invalving a higher degree of judgment or complexity, or aress where assumplions
and estimates are significant to the fnancial staterments are disclosed in Notes 2, 9 and 10,

All references 1o net assels throughout this document refer 1o net assets atfributable to the holder of Participating
Units unless otherwise stated. Met assets per unit information for each cless of Participating Units as diselosed in
Note § has been determined as total assers [ess total Habilities for each class, divided by the number of outstending
units of each class of Parficipating Units.
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DIAM CAYMAN TRUST - ASPE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STAYEMENTS
YEAR ENDED 30 NOVEMBER 2030

2. Significant accounti olicies Tima
Basis of preparation (continued)
fui Stondordy and aerendmens fo existing standirds effeciive [ Decembor 2049

There arc no other standands, amendments o slandards or interpretations that are effective for annual periods
beginning on | December 2019 that have a materizl effect on the fnancial statements of the Class Fund.

fl) New stamdacds, amendments and interprelations issued bt rot effective for the financial period baglnning
1 Decamber 2019 and mol aarly adopied

A numbey of new standards, amendments lo standards and interpretations are effective for annual periods beginning
after 1 December 2019, and have not been applied in preparing these financial statements. Nonc of these ars
expected to have o material cffect on the finencial statements of the Class Fund.

‘The significant accounting policies of the Class Fund, which have beea consistently spplied 1o all periods presented
(unlzss ptherwise stated), are as follows:

i t fair value thr
{a)  Classiffcation

The Class Fund classifies its investments in debt securities and derivatives at fair valee through profit or loss. The
Class Fund ciassifies its investrents based on both the Clags Fund's business model for managing those finencial
aszels and the contractual cash flow charactesistics of the financial assets, The portfolie of financial assels is
manzged, and performance s evaluated on a fair value basis, The Class Fund is primarily focused on fair value
information and wses that information to assess the assers’ performance and to make decisions. The contreciual cash
flows of the Class Fund's debt sscurities are solely principal and intesest, however, these securities are neither held
for the purpose of collecting contractun] cazh flows nor held both for collecting contractuzl cash flows and for sale.
The collection of contractual cash flows is only incidental to achieving the Class Fund®s business model’s chjective.

Derivative contracts that have a positive or negative fair value are presented as financial azssts or fnancial liakilities
al Fair valie through profit or loss, respectively.

As such, the Cluss Fund classifies all of its investment portfolio as financial assets or liabilities at fair value through
profit or losz  The Clazs Fund’s obligetion conceming net assets atributable to Unitholder iz recorded at the
redcomable amounts, which approximates fir value.  All other financial assets and liabilities are classified as and
measured at amortized cost.
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Z ificant accounti olici

nbilities at fair value th

(&) Recognition, derecagnition and mearurement

Regular purchases and sales of mvestments are recognized on the trade date — the date on which the Class Fund
commils 1o purchase or sell the investment. Financial assets and financial liabilities ot fair value through profit or
loss are initially recogmized at fair valwe. Transaction costs are expensed as incured in the Statement of
Comprehensive Tneome.

Finmncial assets are derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments have expired or fhe
Cluss Fund has transferred substaniially all risks and rewards of ownership.

Subsequent to initial recognition, all financial assets and financial liabilities ar fair value through profit or loss are
measured et fair valoe, Gains and losses arizsing from changes in the fair valoe of the *financial assets or financial
within net changes in fair valuc of hinancial essets and habilities ai fair value through profit or loss in the period in
which they arise.

fel Fair value estimaiion

Securities for which there i5 aa active market are valeed a1 fair value, by reference to bid prices quoted on the
exchange upen which sueh seeurities are traded or prices quoted by the principal market makers for non-exchangs
waded investments,

The Class Fund enters into derivative contracts comprising forward currency contracts and flurcs contracts. These
derivative contracts are carried at their fair value in the Statement of Financial Pasition and the resulting realioed
and unrealized gains or losses are inchuded in the Statement of Compreliensive Income, The fair value is pencrally
bazed on quated market peices or broker or dealer price quetations. The fuir value of over the counter derivatives is
determined based on valuation pricing models which take info acoount relevont cumrent markel inputs for interest
rates, currencies, equities and commodities as well as thme values, liguidity end volatility factors underdying the
positions.

Collateral: Cash collateral provided by the Class Fund is identified in the Statement of Financial Position s margin
accounts ang is not included as a component of eash and cash equivalents. Margin accounts repressnt margin
deposits held in respect of open exchange-traded futwres contrects and forward cusrency exchange contracts,

=10 -
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DIAM CAYMAN TRUST - ASTECT MANAGED FUTURES FUND
NOTES TO ANC 5

: A OVEMBE

2. Significant accounti olicies (continu

Cash and cash equivalents: Cash and cash equivalents include all cash on demand and on short notice and all
depogiis with original lenms to maturity of not more than 5 months,  All of the Class Fund’s cash and cash
cquivalent balance as at 30 November 2020 s maintained with the Custodian of the Class Fund (Mate §).

Due to brobers: Amounts duc 1o brokers represent amounts payable to brokers arising from unsetiled derivative
trimsietions with brokers.

Offsetting financial instruments: Financizl essetz end liabilities are offset and the met amount reported in the
Statement of Financial Position when there is a legally enforcesble rpht to offset the recopnized amounts and there
is an intenition to settle on a net basts or realiee the asset and seitle the lizhility simulancously,

Expenses: Expenses ere sccounted for on an acorals basis.
Interest income and interest from financial assets al fair value through profit or loss:  Intercst income is

recogrized on an actruals basis using the effective mterest methad. Interest income includes intcrest from cash and
cash aguivalents and margin cash. Interest from financial assets at fair value through profit o loss includes interest
fromm debt securitics.

Income faxes: Under the curcent laws of the Covman Lslands, there are no income, cstate, transfer sales or other
Cayman Island taxes payable by the Class Fund. As a result, no provision for income taxes has been made in the
finzncial staternents, Interest income earned by the Class Fund is generally subject to forelgn withholding tex at
source. Withholding laxes on interest is shown as a separate line item in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The Clazs Fund invests in securities issued by entities which are virtually all domiciled in countriss ather than the
Cayman Islends, Many of these foreign countries have tax laws which indicate that capital gains tmxes may be
applicable to non-residents, such as the Class Fund. Typically, these capital gains taxes are required o be
determined on a selfassessment basis and, therefore, such taxes may not be deducted by the Class Fund®s brokers
on a “withholding™ basiz,

AL 30 November 2020, the Class Fund has measured s tax labilities with respect to foreign capital gains taxes at
nil (30 Wovember 2009 nil).

Dristeibutions: Distribulions 10 the Unitholder are classifisd as other expenses in the Stetement of Comprehensive
Income (Mote T).

Eorcign exchanpe transzclions:  Assziz and liabilities denominated in currencies other than the United States
Drotler (USD) are translated at the male of exchange prevailing on the dey of valuation, Forejgn currency income
and expenditure itemns are converled at the rete of exchangs on the date of the wansaction. Gains and losses on
fereign currencies arg included in the Statement of Comprebensive Income in the period in which they arise.

Foreign exchange gains and losscs relating to the financizl assets and liabilities carried at fair value through profit or
less are presented in the Siatement of Comprehensive Income within “net changes in fair value on financizl assels
and financial liabilitics at fair velne through profit or loss®,

Functivnal and presentation currency: Tems included in the Class Pund’s financial statements are megsured
using the currency of the primary economic environment in which it operates {the “functional currency™), the USD.
The majority of investments sre denominated in USD and a portion of the Class Fund's subseriptions and
redemptions are transacted in USD. In addition, the Class Fund has adopted the USD as its presentation currcéney.
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DIAM CAYMAN TRUST - 1 I

1. Sipnificant accounting policies (continned)

Participating Units: The Cless Fund issues three class units {Note 8) which are redzemable et the holder's option
and da not have idenbical nghts. Such Participating Units are classified as financial liabiliies. The Participating
Unils can be put back to the Class Fund by the holder on gny businsss day for cash equal to a proportionate share of
the Class Fund's nel assels. The Parlicipating Unils are carried at the redemption amount that is payable ar the
Statement of Financizl Position date if the Unitholder exercised their fght to put the unit back to the Class Fund.

3. Fimancial assets and liabilities af foir value through profit or loss
30 November 30 November
2020 2019

Financial assets held for trading:

LLS. Treazury Bills 3 20801606 S5 29,556,204

Derivative contracts 5,054,129 4,865,047
Tatal financial assets held for trading 3 25,.855@5 b J4.422,151
Financial liabilitics held for trading:

Derivative contracts % (4,604,606) § {4.575,051)
Total financial liabilities held for trading § (4,694,656) 5 (4,575,051}
Met changes in fair value on financial assets and liabilities at fair

value through profitor loss;
Pericd from Period from
| Decarmber 2019 1 December 2018
to 30 November to 30 Movember
2020 2019

Realized 5 (2,178,138) § 6,865,761
Change in unrealized 87017 693.395
Total (lesses) gains b (L031.171} & 7,559,156

-12-
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3. bilities at fair valu it or kil

At 30 November 2020 financial assets at fair value through profit or loss cre comprised of

Fair % of net
vitlue aszels
Investments in United States Treasury securities
U5, Treasury Bills z 20,801,616 55.55
Total investments in United States Treasnry securities £ 20,801,616 5558 W
Derivative contracis
Forward conracts 8 2,120,658 622 %W
Frtures contracts 2724531 _ TIEE %
Total derivative contracis 5 5,054,189 1350 %
Toetal financial assets at fair value through profit or less 5 25,855,805 sa0s Y
At 30 November 2020 financial labilities at fair value throuph profit or boss are comprised of;
Fair %% of net
vitlue assels
Dérivalive conlracls
Forward contrects 5 (2,405 489} (6.42F %
Futures contracts (2,291.207) (6.12) %
Total derivative contracts 5 (4,0604,606) (1254) %%
Total financial Uabilides at fatr value through profit or loss 3 (4,608 694) {1254} %

-13-
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DIAM CAYMAN TRUST - ASPECT MANAGED FUTURES FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED 30 NOVEMBER 2020

t [air value through profit or loss {continied)

At 30 Movember 2009 finaneiz] assets al fair value through profit or loss ene comprised of:

Fair % of net
value . assets
Invesiments in Unifed States T reasury securities )

LS. Treasury Bills g 209,556,204 6223 %
Total investments in United States Treasery secorities L3 198,556,204 62323 %
Drerivative contracts

Forward contracis 5 33217288 480 %

Futures contracts 2,544,662 336 %
Total derivative contracts s 4,863,247 1025 %
Tatal financial asscts at fair value through profit or loss % 34,422,151 7248 %

At 30 November 2019 financial Nabilities at fair value through profit or loss are comprised of:

Fair % ofnet
value assets
Drerivative contracts
Forwand contracts 5 (2,541,594) (3.33) %
Fulures contracis (2.033437) (4.28) %
Total derivative contracts 5 (4.575,051) (9.63) %
Total financial lBabilittes at fair value through profit or Joss 5 {4.575,051) (9.63) %

-14-
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DIAM CAYMAN TRUST - ASPECT MANAGED FUTURES FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
: VEMBER 2

4. Dwrivative financial instrumen

In the normal course of business, the Class Fund may trade various financial instruments and enter info various
investment activities with offhalance sheet risk, These fAinancial instruments melude futures and forward currency
conlracls. Futures contracts are exchenge traded while forward eurrency contracts are conltractual arrangements with

prespproved counterperties,

Futures and forwaord curency contrects provide for the delayed delivery of secorities, commedites, currencies or
other financial instruments with the counterpenty agreeing to make or take delivery at a specified future date, at a
specified price or vield. Market and eredit rigk arse related to these confracts.  As fransachions in futures require
participants to make both initial margin deposits and variation margin deposits directly with the exchange an which
the contracts are traded, credil exposure with counterpanics is himited.

The Class Fund is required 1o maintain collaeral in their futures and lorward currency contract margin aecounts,
Amounts deposited a5 mangin are restricted @ tems of wee and markeability, This amount is clozely monitored by
the Class Fund.

The Class Fund holds the following derivarive instruments:

(&) Fulwres

Funures are contractual cbligations to buy or sell financial instruments on a future dote ot a specified price
cstablished in an orgenized market. The futers contracts are collateralized by cash or marketable securitics; chenges
in the futures contracts’ value are settled daily with the exchange. Futures are settled on a net basis.

At 30 Movember 2020, the Class Furd held the following concentrations in exchange traded funures:

Met Mol il Fair Value
Futures contracts, ac fair value, net
Curreneies £ 1244324 § 14,746
(3,516,720 {96,893)
Finencials I3 A5 417 (35,923)
Graing 10,179,226 115,390
Trdes 6,463,875 38,960
London Metals 0,608,198 191,630
Meterials 1,226,550 15,950
Meats (1,911,505) (77,580)
Metals 5 140,691 67,344
Tatal futures contracts, at fair value, net 5 402,261,366 S 433,324

=}5is

114/225



EDINETOOOO
OO000oO00ooOo0oDo00oO00o0O00DbDO000DO00nono(Ee26326)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

DIAM CAYMAN TRUST - ASPECT MANAGED FUTURES FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ENDED 1]

4. Derivative financial mstruments {eontin

AL30 Navember 2019, the Class Furd held the following concentrations in exchange traded futures:

Futwres contracts, at fair value, net
Currencies
Energy
Finaneiols
Graing
Index
London Metals
Materials
Meats
Metals

Total futures contracts, at fir value, et

ffy) Forvard contracts

The following is & summary of open forward curreney contracls et 30 November 2000;

AUD Class Specific
Buy AUD 796,822 and Sell USD 583,208

JPY Class Specilic
Buy JPY 2,783,973 262 and Sell USD 26,861,290

Clazs Fund Specific
Buy AUD 12,400,000 and Sell USD 8,993,585
Buy BRL 4,235,839 and Sell USD 500,000
Buy CAD 7,994,607 and Sell USD 6,100,000
Buy CHF 2361971 and Scll EUR 2,200,000
Buy CHF 7,112,853 and Sell USD 7,800,000
Buy CLP 1,959319,993 and Sell USD 2,550,000
Buy CNH 28,664,687 and Sell USD 7,100,000
Buy COP 3,330,381,163 and Scll USD 900,000
Buy CZK 73,116,747 and Sell EUR 2,750,000
Buy EUR 150,000 and Sell JPY 18,646,376
Buy EUR 2,700,000 end Sell CHF 2,915,655
Buy EUR 3,300,000 and Scll SEK 34,298 982
Buy EUR 3,450,000 and Sell CZK %2 457 463
Buy EUR 3,700,000 and Sell PLN 16,636,086
Buy EUR 3,800,000 and Sell HUF 1,368,594 382

Met Motional Fair Value
5 (1,189,169) S 110
(550,444a) 352698
295,094,792 (168,361)
(1,048,723) (43,217)
431,646,459 659,718
(980,081} {d19,015)
(163,400} {450)
846,228 48,430
2,332 492 41,292
5 J37,887,292 = 511,205
Met Unrealized
Mlaturily Dale Gabn (Loss)
3 December 2020 g 2942
30 December 2020 {158,10%)
16 December 2020 126,243
16 December 2020 1,142
16 Taecember 2020 67,582
16 Dezember 2020 (22,378)
16 December 2020 50,936
16 December 2020 X2 893
16 Drecernber 2020 288,661
16 December 2020 25,622
16 Decerber 2020 40,1010
17 March 2021 sk
16 Dhecember 2020 5.84]
16 December 2020 {67,249)
16 December 2020 (83.487)
16 December 2020 {15,997)
16 December 2020 {13,516)

-16-
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MAN,

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED 20 NOYEMBER 2020

4. Derivative fin continued

Class Fund Specific
Buy ELIR &,200,000 and Sell JPY 524,963,372
Buy EUR 4,600,000 and Scll GRP 4,201,369
Buy EUR 5,200,000 and Sell NOK $6,310,039
Buy EUR 8 500,000 and Sell USD 10,048,106
Buy GBP 3,293,691 and Sell EUR 3,650,000
Buy GEP 300,000 and Sell USD 400,221
Buy GBP 4,400,000 and Sell USD 5,739 495
Buy HUF B28,039,650 and Sell EUR 2,300,000
Buy IDE 420,100,000 and Sell USD 100,000
Buy DR 14,128,671,609 and Sell USD 964 697
Buy ILS 13,191,457 and Sell USD 3,900,000
Buy INR 218,203,622 and Sell USD 2,950,000
Buy JPY 1,017,736,428 end Sell USD 0,700,000
Buy JFY 24,686,876 and Sell EUR 200,000
Buy JPY 518,042,903 and Sell EUR 4,200,000
Duy KRW 6,953,561,623 and Sell USD 6,050,000
Buy MXN 41,534,434 and Sell USD 1,950,000
Buy NOK 37,644,397 and Sall EUR 3,500,000
Buy NZD 11,400,000 and Sell USD 7,706,388
Buy PEN 3,537,338 and Sell USD 1,100,000
Buy PHP 131,794,026 and Sell USD 2,700,000
Buy PLM 5,618,647 and Sell EUR 1,250,000
Boy RUB 72,925 562 and Sell USD 950,000
Buy SEK 83,783,484 and Scli EUR 8,100,000
Buy SGT 3,798,164 and Scll USD 2,500,000
Buy THB 95,876,083 and Sell USD 3,100,000
By TWD 57,107,970 and Sell USD 2,000,000
Buy USD 1,350,000 and Sell INR 100,528,190
Buy USD 1,400,000 and Sell THB 44,125,517
Buy USD 1,700,000 2nd Sell CLP 1,330,270,350
Buy USD 1,800,000 and Sell COP 6,889,859,713
Buy USD 1,800,000 and Selt SGD 2,459,575
Buy USD 2,050,000 and Sell PHP 99,363,505
Buy USD 2,104,929 snd Sell NZD 3200000
Buy LS 2,200,000 and Sell RUB 169,484,842
Buy USD 2,250,000 and Sell CNH 15,023,921
Buy USD 2,600,000 and Sell LS 2,909,660
Buy US> 2,800,000 and Sell BRL 15,134,562
Buy USD 2,850,000 and Sell KRW 3,343 961,623
Buy USD 200,000 and Sell ZAR 3,346,215

Ooooooooooooooooooad
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Net Unrealized
Maiurily Date Gain (Loss)
16 December 2020 (13,153
16 December 2020 (110,021)
16 December 2020 (134,475)
16 Dacember 2020 1IL113
16 December 2020 33,903
17 Warch 2021 515
16 Decemnber 2020 133,587
16 December 20220 1111
17 March 2021 -
16 December 2020 31,218
16 December 2020 O, 150
16 Decemboer 20000 [5,620)
16 December 2000 57462
17 March 2021 (2.571)
16 December 2020 (53,157)
16 December 2020 223 534
16 December 2020 107,07
16 December 2020 61,579
16 December 2020 257,305
6 December 2020 (5,259
16 December 2020 37,885
16 Decenber 2020 4,262
16 December 2020 3,730
16 Decenher 2020 117,708
146 December 2020 34878
16 December 2020 69,116
16 December 2020 1,162
16 December 2020 {6,300
14 December 2020 (58,538)
16 December 2020 {46,852)
16 December 2020 (114,630)
16 Decamber 2020 (35,781
16 Drecember 2020 (14,278
16 December 2020 (141,862)
16 December 2020 (16,546)
16 December 2020 (31,052
16 Decernber 2020 (94,997}
16 Decemnber 2020 (29125
16 December 2020 {166,504
17 December 20020 (16,307)
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4. Derivative financial instroments {continned}

Clazss Fund Specilic
Buy USD 266,711 end Sell GBP 200,000
Buy USD 3,300,000 and Sell JPY 346,665,713
Buy USD 3,750,000 and Scll PEN 13,371,515
Buy UAD 4,200,000 and Sell CAID 5,544,108
Buy USD 5,100,000 &nd Sell CHF 4,674,156
Buy USD 5,322 847 and Sell ALID 7,500,000
Buy USD 5,652 492 and Sell GBF 4,400,000
Buy USD 50,000 and S<ll IDR 712,150,000
Buy USD 6,585,537 and Sell EUR 5,600,000
Buy USD 6,900,000 and Sell TWD 198,042,770
Buy USD 750,000 and Sell MXN 16,529,355
Buy UsSD 950,000 and Scll IDR 14,128,671,553
Buy ZAR 36,027,304 and Sell USD 2,250,000

Ooooooooooooooooooad

The following iz a summary of open forward currency contracts at 30 Moventber 2019:

AUD Class Specific
Buy AUD 3,985 093 and Sell USD 2,710,838

JPY Class Specific
Buy JFY 3,406,020,100 and Seli USD 31,393,815

Class Fumil Specific
Huy AUD nil and Sell USD 128,238
Buy CAD 1,195,412 end Sell LSO 900,000
Buy CHF 1,952,307 and Sell EUR 1,800,000
Buy CHF 21.704 and 81l LIS nil
Buy CNH 21,253 and Sell USD ril
Buy CMH 3,526,873 and Sell USD 300,000
Buy CZK 41,053,152 and Sell EUR 1,600,000
Buy CZK 444,713 and Scll EUR nil
Bury BUTE 3,300,000 and Seli HUF {1,102 468,630
Buy EUR. 3,850,000 and Sall NOK 39207852
Buy ELIR nil and Sell GBP 13,788
Buy EUR nil and Sell JPY 6,122,802
Buy EUR nil and Seli SCK 393,697
Buy GBF 2,459,613 and Sell EUR 2,850,000
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Met Unrealreed
Maturity Date Gain (Loss)
17 March 2021 g (447
16 December 2020 (23,628)
16 December 2020 42480
16 December 2020 (77.101)
16 December 2020 (59,181)
16 December 2020 (193,178)
16 December 2020 (180,590)
17 March 2021 168
16 December 2020 (107,595)
16 December 2020 {39,760)
16 December 2020 (68,648)
16 Diecember 2020 {46,015)
17 December 2020 78,856
s (73.331)
Met Unrealized
Maturity Daice Gain (Loss)
30 Devember 2009 g (12,975)
30 December 2019 {203,032)
18 December 2019 (128,237)
18 March 2020 1011
18 Decanber 2019 (30,589)
18 December 2019 21,712
18 December 2019 3021
18 Merch 2020 44
I8 dzrch 2020 i3
18 December 2019 19,197
18 Merch 2020 9,075
1% December 2019 (16.667)
18 December 2019 {17,844)
18 December 2019 {55,997)
13 December 2019 {41,162)
18 Merch 2020 29,514
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4, Derivative financial instruments {continued)

Class Fund Specific

Buy GEP 200,000 end Sell USD 258,311
Buy GBP nil and Sell USD 215,699

Buy HUF 5,399,504 and Scll ELR nil

Buy IDR 20,417,007, 109 and Sell USD 2,000,000

Buy ILS 7,936,800 and Sell USD 2,300,000
Buy [NR. 50,683,948 and Sell USD 700,000
Buy JPY 143,838,755 and Sell EUR 1,200,000
Buy 00N 701,389 and Sell USD nil

Busy MXN 91,675,725 and Sell LIS 4,650,000
Buy PEN nil and Sell USD 1,015

Buy PHP 38,214,211 and Sell USD 750,000
Dy PHP nil and Sell USD 9,049

Buy PLN 15,960,586 and Sell EUR 3,700,000
Buy RUB 258,126,927 and Sell USD 3,900,000
Buy SEK 18,954,410 end Sell EUR 1,800,000
Buy 56D 1,839,682 and Sell USD 1,350,000
Bury SGD 704 and Sell USD nil

Buy THB 56,405,871 and Sell USD 1,850,000
Buy TRY 13,060,838 and Sell USD 2,200,000
Buy TWD nil and Sell USD 51,928

Buy USD 1,700,000 and Scll CLP 1,147,849,340
Buy USD 1,850,000 and Sell TWD 56,080,720
Buy USD 1,950,000 and Sell COP 5,798,983 675
Buy USD 10,067,430 and Sell AUD 14,800,000
Buy USD 2,450,000 and Sell BRL 10,216,146
Buy USD 27,180 znd Scil INR nil

Buy USD 3,400,000 and Sell JIY 367,756,929
Buy USD 3,570,870 and Sell NZD 5,700,000
Buy USD 350,000 and Sell KEW 411,104,820
Buy USD 4,100,000 and Sell CHF 4,056,534
Fuy USD 42,588 and Sell EUR nil

Buy USD 500000 and Sell PEN 1,702,953

Buy USD 8,553,529 and Sell EUR 7,700,000
Buy USDnil and Sell CAD 85,954

Buy USDrnil znd Sell 1LS 20,897

Buy USD nil and Sell IPY 5,376,195

Buy LSO nil and Sell KRW 47 491,425

Buy ZAR 15,683,833 and Sell USD 1,050,000
Buy ZAR 80,983 and Sell USD nil

- 10
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Net Unrealized
Miaturity Date Gain (Loss)
18 March 2020 % 1275
18 December 20019 (219,699)
18 Decenber 2019 17807
18 December 2009 21,641
18 March 2020 i2,826)
18 March 2020 {1,497)
18 March 2020 (8,668)
18 December 2019 35,771
18 March 2020 (35,358)
1B December 2019 {1,015)
18 March 2020 (616)
1B December 2019 {9,049)
18 December 2019 (5,367)
1§ December 2019 104,567
18 March 2020 (6,387)
I8 March 2020 (3,333)
18 December 2019 S8
13 Dacember 2019 17,223
18 December 2019 62,607
18 December 2019 (51,928)
18 December 2019 A5G
18 March 2020 2313)
18 Dezember 2019 18,620
18 March 2020 28265
18 December 2019 42,580
18 December 2019 27,180
18 March 2000 16,884
18 December 2019 {88,056)
18 March Z0Z0 1,227
158 March 2020 98101
18 December 2019 42 588
18 March 2020 1,822
18 March 2020 2173
18 December 2019 (67,773)
18 December 2019 {6,017
18 December 2010 {49,160
18 December 2009 (40,208)
18 March 2020 5,020
13 Decemnber 2009 5,518
s (220,309)
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YEAR ENDED 30 NOVEMBER 2020

Az of 30 November 2020 and 30 November 2019, no financial instuments of the Class Fund are being presented net
within the statement of firancial position (See Note 3 for gross amounts). The following wbles provide information
on the finencial impect of netting, for instruments sulject to an enforceable master neting arangement or similar
agrezment in the cverd of defaull as defined under such agreemenis.

The following tables summarize the gross and net financial assetz and labilities per counterparty as at 30 November 2020:

Offsetfing of Financial Assets nnd Derbvative Assets
Relmted Amesls uet sef-olTin ke
Simteren | of Fimncial Pes kb on
firass Ameonds of Aszeh in

he Sratemeni of Financis] Fimuncisl Cofinteral
Deyerigion CovelerFarty Feiltion Ins trumenst Reeeived ™ i Armaunt®!
Forvards Deutiche Boek 1 LIST § (L0544 § - 5 [JLETF
Forvards Bonkof Few Yok Melon ,H1 [2,542) . E
Forvacds Citizenk 1,060, %7 (LI61,309) - .
Futures Credil Burse 2724530 (2251205 - 433,334
WMapin Deuteclee Bank 153146 - . 1,531,345
Margin Aank of Mew Yok Melon A 530,57 [155,157) - 174550
Magn itk 1.5% s (29,126 - 1,545,900
Margin Credit Suisse 5258 162 - = SIEER
Total $ [l b (E81635) § - 5 s
Oifsetting of Financial Liabilities apd Devivative Liabilities

Relatod Amomoks mod sel-edf in ihe
Siatcmend of Financial Pesition
Crms Atz of

T subikifies in the Statesnent Hinang kal Cellateral
Descriptien CosnterParty o Firaatial Position Tnsfrmments & Pleiged ™ Kt Amanant™
Toraards Deetrehe Rank [ 1654485 § (s § = & -
Faraards Bank:o FMew Yok Melon 138,008 ekt (155,167 -
Forwanis Chibank 1,190 485 (1,161,708 [%.256)
Futures Credit Suise 1107 [LITLXT - -
Tonl 5 SEMmE (430353 § (164345 § .

{1y Liross smeumss ol reisked firsachst inmruments available for offsst but mea nesed in the Statement of Finaucial Pecsilicn,
{3y  Gross amoues of relaled cash collateral and margln bamrewing availahble o odfeet bl nof serted in (e Siaigmend of Fiasncinl Position.
{3} Represestsihe nel amounts dus to or frone fe enunterpacty in the gvant o default hased om fis conireciml st-oil rights under the sgrocment,

S0 -
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DIAM CAYMAN TRUST - ASPECT MANAGED FUTURES FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STA
YEAR ENDED 30 NOVEMBER 2020

5. Offselting financizl assels and liabilities (continued)

The following twhles summarize the gross and net financial aszets and lizhilities per coonterparty as at 30 Moveraber 2019:

s etting of Financial Assets and Derivative Asscts
Relabed Amewnts ool seil-ofTin ihe
Hratement of Foascisl Fosition
Geeag Amoomis of Assel in

the Sestement of Financial Heanelal Collaleral
Iuscription o CommterParty Posltien Tesiruenents O Receied™ Bt Amonnt™
[ Deursche Bank ] R ETRE (LISRIES § . -
Fogwurds Bank of How York Mellan 1,175 (LITR & :
Fopwmds Citihank 1,160,855 {089,263 . T
Filuses Coedd Suisse 2544 560 (1033457 - SR
Margin Deutsche Bank 18108 ezt ] - 1584041
Mngin Hank of Mew Yok Mclan REsaET ZI0T - 3A37050
Margin Citfnnk 1,746,345 - - 1,746,346
Wargin Credit Suisse 5446540 - (SFTITH) 4505377
Tiind 3 ITB‘J!E g {4, 5T5051) i [b‘i‘il'i!‘m 5 m
Offsetting of Finomeial Liabilities and Derivative Liabilitics

Related Amounts mof s et-ofT i il
Statersent of Financisl Posifisa
Gross Amounis of

Linbiliiey in (ke Stutemeat Finagcial Caollatersl
Desesiprion o ComnierParty of Einseninl Pesifion brstramendts 1 Pledped ! Nt Aot
Torsards Dentsche Bank 3 1Z351% & (15155 § eEs 5 -
T roardt Banica fKew Yori Melion 2% {1175} CUEET .
Forsards Crdanik 1 08282 {1 262y - -
Futumes Credk Selssc 2053.457 (283457 . -
Ceag to brakzr Crod® Selse S1am . (3503 -
Total $ Sl2An S HI52.065) § {#303%)

{1} Gross emcuanis of refaied fnancial instruments available for offoe b met retsed oo the Swtervent of Financal Position.
{2} Gross smounss of related cash collisral and masgin bamreswing avadlable foe offeet but ned nested in e Satement of Finescin! Position.
3} Represeats s ool amounts dus % of from ihe counsernarty in the event of defoul hased on fhe contineise! sei-elf ights uedes the egrocmsnt

£ Related party transactions

Parties are considered to be related if one party hes the ability 1o control the other parly ar exercise significant
influence over the other party in making financial ar opzrational deeisions,

Trastee and Manager

O 29 Jure 2011, FirstCeribbean International Benk and Trust Company (Cayman) Limited (formerly CIBC Bank
and Trust Company (Cayman) Limited) became the Trestee of the Trust. Pursuant 1o the Tt Deed, (he Trustes
and Manager have authority and overall responsibility for the Trost's admimstration and management, which
includes the responsibility for distribution and redemplion of units in the Trust, The Trustee and Manager have
appointed Bank of Mew York Mellon (USA) 1o provide the day-to-day administration of the Class Fund., The
Trustee is entitled o reecive out of the assets of the Class Fund a fes of 0.0 1%% per annum of the net asset valuz subject
toa quarieely miniawm foz of 83,750, The Trustee's fee will be accrued daily and caleulated based on the net asset value
a3 al the immediately preceding Valuation Day (daily) and payable quarterly in arrears.

Queensgate Bank and Truzt Company Led, (the “Manager') entered into the Trust Deed with the Trusiee naled
above on 29 June 2011 and entered into the Supplemental Trust Deed dated 27 January 2012 with the Trustes, The
Manager presoribes manapement of the Class Fund's assets and issue and repurchase of the units of the Class Fund.

-9 -
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DIAM CAYMAN TRUST - ASTECT MANAGED FUTURES FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED 30 NOVEMBER 2020

6. Related party iransactions (continued)

Trustee amld Manager (continued)

The Manaper iz entitled 1o recedve out of the assets of the Clags Fund a fes of 0.01% per annum of the net asset vale:
subject to a guarerly minimum fee of 3,750, The Manaper's fee will be accrued daily and caloulated based an the pet
waset value 53 sl the immediately preceding Valuation Day (daily) and payable quarterly in arsars.

Agent and Distributor

On 27 Jenuery 2012, the Agent Company Agreemen! was entered into between Cueenspare Bank and Trust
Cempany, Ltd. end Mitsubishi UF] Morgan Stanley PB Seewrities Co., Lid (the “Agent™). The Agent Company
Agreament is an agreement purscant fo which the Agent, having been appointed by the Manager, agrees fo submit
the prospectuses regarding the units of the Class Fund to the Japan Securities Dealers’ Association (ISDA™),
publicize the met asset value per unit end submit the documents such as the Nmancil statements and other documents
to the JEDA. The Agent is enfitled to receive a foc of 0.05% per annum of the Met Asset Value atributable to such
¢classes of units of the Class Fund.

Om 27 January 2012, the Units Distribution and Repurchase Agresment was enlered into between the Manaper and
the Agent, under which the Agent acts as Distributor of units in Japan subject 1o terms end conditions. The
Digiributor is entitled to receive a fee of 0.95% per annum of the Net Asset Value atiributable wo such classes of
units of the Class Furd. The Agent and Distributer's fiee will be eccrued daily end caloulated bascd on the net assel
value as at the immediately preceding Valvation Day and pavable quarterly in arrears,

Administration

The Trustee and the Manager on behalf of the Class Fund have entered into an Administrative Services Agreement
with Bank of New York Mellon (USA) dated 27 January 2012, under which Bauk of New York Mellen through its
Alternative Investment Services group (BNYM-AIS) acts as Adminfsirator to the Class Fund. The fec payablc 1o
the Administrator is based upen an agreed upon fee schedule included in the agreement. The fee is accrved daily
and payable quarterly in arrears. If the net assets of the Class Fund are less than 250 million then the fee will be 8
basis points, if the net assets ave between 250 million and $00 million then the fee will be 6 basis points, iF the net
assels are greater than 500 million then the fes will be 4 basis points of the net assets of the Class Fund. However,
there is a minimum annual administeation fee of $89,000.

Invesiment Manager

Asgel Management One International Lid. (the “Investment Manzger™) has been appainted as Investment Manager
tr the Trust pursuant (o the Investment Manapement Agreement dated 27 January 2002, pursuant to which the
Investment Menager is authonzed to supervise and direct the investment and reinvestment of assets in each aceount,
with full authority =nd at its discretion. These finctions were delesated from the Manager to the Investment

Manager.

The Investment Mansger is entitled to receive & management fee of 0.63% per annum of the net asset value of the
Class Fund. The fee is accrued daily and caleulated based on the net asset value as at the immediately preceding
Waluation Day and 12 payeble quarierly in arrears.

Sub-Invesiment Manager

The [nvestment Manager has delegated t0 Aspect Capital Limited (ibe “Sub-Investiment BManager™) the
responsibility for the management of the investment and re-investment of the Class Fund's assels pursuant 1o the
Sub-Investment hManagement Agresment dated 27 January 20132,

‘The Sub-Invesiment Manager is entitled to receive out of the assets of the Cless Fund a management foe of 1.5% per
annum of the net asset value of the portfolio in USD excluding the unrealized gains/losses of the class hedging

trancactions (Mote 8) (the “Bassline Portfolio™). The fee is neerued daily and caleulaled based on the net assat value
a3 at the immediately preceding Valuation Day and is pavable monthly in armears,

-9
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DIAM CAYMAN TRUST - ASPECT MANAGED FUTURES FUND
NOTES TO FINANCTAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED 30 NOVEMBER 2020

a riy transaciions {conting

Sub-Investment Manager (continued)

The Sub-Investment Menager is entithed 10 receive out of the assets of the Class Fund a momhly performance fes
equal to 20.0% of the Net New Frofits of the Baseline Portfolio as at the end of the month (“Calculation Period™).
Met MNew Profits are the sum of (i) the net of all realized profits and losses of the Baseline Fortfolio, plus (i) the
change in net unrealized profits and losses of the Baseline Portfolio, lesa (iil) the relevant fees of the Class Fund
{including fees of Trustee, Manager, Administrater, Custodian, Disiributor, Investment Manager and Sub-
Invesiment Manzger), which is upper limited to 3.25% per annum of the et asser value of the Baseline Portfolia,
less (iv) 2l brokerage commissions and transaction expenses, ond less () if Net Mew Profits 2s at the end of the Iast
preceding Caloulation Period was negative (2 "Cumullative Met Loss™), the amount of such Cumulative Met Loss.

Custodian

Bank of New York Mellon (the “Custedian™) has been appointed as the Custodizn 1o the Class Fund by the Trustee
pursiant tx a custody agreement dated 27 Janvary 2002 The Custadian is enfitled o receive out of the assels of the
Class Fund a fee of 0.02% per annum of the net asset value, or such other fee as may be agreed between 1he Trustee
and the Custodian from time to ome. The Custodian is alse entitled to a transaction fee in sccordance with s
normal scale. The fee is aceried daily and caleulated based on the net asset value as et the immediately preceding
Valuation Day and is payable quarterly in arrears.

7. Distribuiinns

The Tnvestment Maneper may direct the Administrator who shall act on behalf of the Trustée to make distributions
to holders of any class of units. The distributions will be paid out of the income, realized and uarealized capital
gains andior any disiributable funds of the Class Fund afiributable to the relevant elass of units.  Further, the
Investment Manaper may dircet the Administrator on behalf of the Trustee to pay districutions out of the capital of
the Class Fund if considered necessary by the Investment Manzager to maintain a reazanable level of distributions for
the Class Fund, During the pericd, the following disbursements were made:

Year ended 30 Year ended 30
Movember 2020 Movember 2019

Distribution paid from AUD Clags b3 (36.442) % (24,041}
5 (36,442 S (24,041}

B. 3 e

Three classes of units, designated as USD (USD hedged) class units, AUD {AUD hedged) class units, J0Y (IPY
hedged) clase units, are available for subseription.

Iniviad Qffer Period
Subscription of units by eligible nvestors were available during the initial affer period ata subscription price of

- USD (USD hedged) Class Unit - USS10.00 per Uit
= AUD{AUD hadged) Class Unit - AUDI0.00 per Unit
- JPY (JPY hedged) Class Unit - ¥10,000 per Unit

Units which were subscribed for during the Initial Offer Period were issued on the 16 March 2012,
Subsegquent Subscriptions
Units of the appliceble class of units will be available for subscription at the relevent subscription price applicable

en cach dealing day {thaily). The subscription price per imit of a class of units will be the net asset value per unit of
such elass of unils detennined as at the valuation point on the valuation day falling on the relevant dealing day,

-3
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8. Units in issue (continued)

Mirtrim subseripifons

The minimum subscription amount for USD {USD hedged) class units by an investor is USS100 gad in incremental
ammounts of USS0.010 thereafter or 10 Units and in incremental amounts of 0,001 unit thereafter. The minimum
subseription amount for AUD (AUD hedged) class units is AUDIOD and in inerencental amounts of AUDO.O1
thereafter or 10 units and in incrementsl amounts of 0.001 Unit thereafter. The minimum subseription anvount far
the JPY (JPY hedged) class units is ¥10,000 and in incremental amounts of ¥1 thereafter or | unit and @ ineremental
amounts of 0001 unit thereafier,

Redempiions

The units of the Class Fund are redesmable at the option of the Unitholder on each dealing day at the repurchase
priee, provided that the redemption notice has been received by the Administrater not less than 1 business day prior
o the relevant dealing day, The repurchase price per undt will be the net asset value per unit of the relevant class of
units ditermined as al the valuation point on the valuation day falling on the relevant dealing day.

Unit transsetions during the year ended 30 Movemnber 2000 are as follows:

Class Class Clesz
LISD hedged AUD hedged JPY hedged
(“USD™) (*ALT™ ("I Toral

Uimits af beginning of year 1,025,848 464 459 433,303 1,923,611
Units issued during the year 360,389 - 14,951 395,240
Units redeemed during the year ) (195,284} {357.871) (109,450 (666,615}
Units ot the end of year 1,186,944 105, SER 35B.B04 1,652,336
Het Asset Valoe per Linit 5 .62 AUS 746 ¥ Tyra4.54

Unit transactions during the vear ended 30 November 2019 are as follows;

Class Class Class
LISD hedgad AUD hedged JPY hedged
85 (“ALT") (P Total
Tnits at beginning of year 1,164,262 115,189 379,851 1,639 302
Linits issved during the yvear . 349,284 143,156 452450
Units redeemed during e vear (138413} {14 {46,714) {228,141)
Limits at the end of year 1,025,842 464,459 433,303 1,923,611
et Asset Value per Unit g D66 AUS 8467 ¥ §,50:6.05
M.
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DIAM CAYMAN TRUST - ASPECT MANAGED FUTURES FUND
NOTES TO FINANCTAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED 30 NOVEMBER 2020

uits in issuc {contin
The Class Fund's capitol s primarily represented by thesz units. Tn accordance with the objectives outlined in
Mote | and the risk management policies in Note 9, the Class Fund endeavors to invest the subscripfions received
from the Unitholder into eppropriate investrments while maintaining sufficient lguidity to meet redemptions, with
such liquidity being asgnented by short-term borrowings or redemption of investments where necessary,

As at 30 Movember 2020 and 2019, all units of the Class Fund were held by one Uritholder,

Financial risk managem
Financial risk factors

The Class Fund's activities expose it to a varisty of financial risks: market risk {including price rigk, currency risk
and interest rate risk), credit risk and Lquidity risk

The Class Fund is also exposed to operational rsks such as custody risk, Custody risk is the risk of loss of securities
held in custody eccasioned by the insolvercy or neglipence of the custodian,  Although an appropriate legal
framework is in place that eliminates the risk of loss of value of the securities held by the custodian, in the event of
its failure, the ability of the Class Fund to transfer securiries might be temporanly impaired,

The Class Fund’s overall risk management program seeks to maximize the refums derived for the level of risk to
which the Class Fund s exposed and seeks 1o minimize potential adverse sffects on the Class Fund's financial
performance. The Class Fund uses farward currency conteacts to mederate certaln dek exposures,

All securities Divestments preseat a sisk of loss of capital. The maximum loss of capital on long debt securities is
lianited to the fair value of those positions. On short fitures positions the maximum loss of capital can ke unlimited.
The maximuwn loss of capital on long futures and forward currency contracts is limited to the notianal contract
values of those positions,

Market risk

a) Price risk:

The Class Fund iz exposed to debt securities and derivative price risk. This arfses from investments keld by the
Class Fund for which prices in the future are uncerlain, Where non-monctery Dnancial instruments are denominated
in cumencies other than the USD, the price nitially expressed in foreign curmency and then converted into TSI will
also fustunte because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Paragraph (b) ‘Foreign exchange risk” below sets aut
how this component of price risk is managed and mensurad.

Derivatives include instruments and contracts, the value of which is linked 10 one or more underlying securities,
financial beachmarks or indices. The value of a desivative depends larpely upon price movernents in the underlying
asser. Many derivarives provide significantly more market exposire than the money paid or deposited when the
transaction is enteced info. A relatively small adverse market movement can result nod only in the loss of the entire
investment, bot may also expose the Class Fund to the possibility of a loss exceeding the original amount invested,
There can be no assurance thal derivatives that the Class Fund wish 1o aceuire will be made avaflable at eny
particular times on satisfciory terms or et all,

The Class Fund's policy is to manage price risk through diversification and sslection of securities and other financial
instraments within specificed limits set by the goveming documents of the Class Fund,

At 30 Movember, the fair valee of debt and related derivatives exposad fo price risk ore summarized in Motes 3
and 4. Included in Note 4 is the Class Fund's notional expasure on derivative contracts as well as the indusiry
E{pﬂﬁ-ﬂ'ﬂ

-25-
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DIAM CAYMAN TRUST -
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED 30 NOVEMBER 2020

9. _Finaneial risk manapement {continmed)

The Investrment Manager does nel manege the Class Fund's investment stratepy fo track a benchmark or any other
index. At 30 November 3020, the Class Fund's market risk is affected by three main components: changes in actual
merkel prices, Interest rate and foreign curency movements, I the portfolio (sxeluding futures contracts) at 30
Movember 2020 hed increased by 10% with all other varizhles held constant, this would have increased net assels
attributable o Unitholder by epproximately $2,072,779 (2019: 52,933.590). Coaversely, if the portfolio (excluding
fumres controcts) at 30 November 2020 had decreased by 1084, this would have decreased net assets anributable 1o
Unitholder by approximately (52,072,779) (2019: ($2,933 5907,

The sensitivity analysis presented above is based upon the porlolie composition (zxcluding futures contracts) a5 at
) Movember. The compesition of the Class Fund's investmenl porifolio is expected to change over time
Accordingly, the sensitivity analysis prepared es at 30 November is nat necessarily indicative of the effect on the
Class Fund's net assets in the futurs,

At 30 Movember 2020, had the notional valve of futures contracts (excluding finencial fulures with notienal of
$373,625417 subject ta interest rate risk) increased or decrensad by 10% with all ather varisbles held constant, the
increase or decrease respectively in net assets antributable to Unitholder is shown below:

Increase/decrease (+/-)

NAV impact of
Met Notional 10% notional
Futures contracis
Currencies 3 1,244324 S 124,432
Energy (3,516,720 351,672
Grains 10,179,226 1,017,925
Tl 6,465 875 646,588
London Metals 0,608,198 S40,820
Materials 1,226,550 122,655
Ieats (1.911,593) 190, 160
etaks ) 5,140.091 514,009

Totzl Muivres contracts net notional 5 1314351?-19‘

Al 30 Novernber 2019, had the notional vafue of futures contracts (excluding financiz] fulures with notional of
295,094,792 subject o interest rate risk]) incrsased or decreased by 1084 with all other varisbles held constant, the
increase or decrease respectively in net nssets attributeble to Unitholder is shown below:

Increasefdecrease (H-)
NAV impact of

Met Notional 10%& notional
Futures contracis

Currencies 5 {1,189,168) % 118,017
Energy (550 4d8) 55,045
Girains {1,048,723) 104,872
Index 43 646 4599 4,364 650
London Metals (980,981) GR09%
Materials (163, 400) 16,340
Meals 246,228 &4,623
Mutals I £ ¥ 5. 17 233,245
Taotal futures contracts net notional 3 42,792,500

-6 -
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DIAM CAYMAN TRUST - ASPECT MANAGED FUTURES FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED 30 NOVEMRBER 2020

9 ial ri nagement {contin

The sensitivity analysis presented above is based upon the fuhwre conleacts in the portfolio only as at 30 Movember,
The composition of the Class Fund's fitures contracts is expected to change over time. Accordingly, the sensitivity
analysis prepared as at 30 MNovember is not necessarily indicative of the effect on the Class Fund's net assels in the
future,

The Sub-Investment Manager aims to deliver the Class Fund's investment objective through the implementation of a
systematic quantitative investment program. The program applies a fully systematie and broedly diversificd global
trading system which deploys multizle trading strategies that, primarily through the use of listed firtures and forward
currency contracts, seek to jdentify and exploit directional moves in the market behavior of & broad rnge of
finanecial instraments and other assets including (but not limited te) correncles, interest rates, equities, equity indices,
debt securities (including bonds) and commodities (incleding energy, nietal and agriculural commaodities).

By mainiaining comparatively smail exposure to any individeal market and maintaining positions in o variety of
condracts, the Sub-Invesiment Manager aims to achieve long termn diversification. The Class Fund's policy is to
mznage price risk through diversification. Generally, the program maimtaing positions in the majority of traded
markels. Market concentration varies according fo the strength of signals, velatility and liquidity amongst other
factorz, The emphasis is upon strucluring a peauinely diversified set of marker risk allacations that is designed to
maximize the probability of retums wherever profit opperunities appear. Market exposures are monitored daily and
the lzvel of exposure af the progrem in each market iz quantifiable at all times and changes in accerdance with
markel volatility and liguidity,

The program employs a fully automated system 1o colleet, process znd analyze market data (including current and
historical price data) and identify and exploit directional moves in market behavior. The program trades across 2

variety of frequencies (o explodt trends over a range of timescales.  Positions ane taken accarding to the ageregate
signal and are adjusted to control risk.

b} Eorei isk:
The Class Fund operates intemetionally and holds both monctary and non-monetary assets denomirated in
currencies other than the USD, the functional cumrency. Foreign currency risk, as defined in IFRS 7, arises as the

fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchange rates. IFRS 7 conziders the forelpn exchange exposure relating 1o non-
monetary xssets and liabilities to be a component of market price risk and ot foreien cumency risk. The Class Fund
monitors the exposure oo all foreign cumency denominated assets and liabilities,

The table below summarizes the Class Fund's monretury essets and liahilities, which are denominated in a cumrency
otler than the USD at 30 November 2020,

Coneentration of foreign currency assets and liabifitics

[expressed in USD) AUD CUF GoP JPY  KRW  MYR THE TRY ZAR
Assuls 22848 ZI6E 43,101 112,297 1523530 213,853 9348 62 419 37,975
{expressed in USD) CAD EUR  HEB SEK  SGD

Liabilities (56.268) (138,363) (1,358 (137 (2,729

s [
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9.  Financial risk man

The table below summarizes the Class Fund's monstary assets and liabilities, which are denominated in a cwrency
ather than the USD at 30 November 2019,

Concentration of foreign currency assets and Habilities

{expressed in USD) HKD KRW MYR SEK SGD THE TRY EARL

Aszers 1,434 533082 156,203 17,107 1,083 433 16,922 12,268
(expressed in USD) AUD CAD CHF ELIt Gnr ary
Liabilities (17.798)  (60,465) (132,185) (104,362} (92,424) (40,137

The table below summearizes the sensitivity of the Class Fund's net monetary assets and liabilities 1o changes in
foreign exchange movements at 30 MNovember 2020, The analysis is based on the assumptions that the relevant
foreign exchange mte increased/decreased by the percentages fo the USD as shown in the table below, with all other
varibles held constant.

{expresscd in USD) AUD CHF GEF  JMY KRW MYR THB TRY ZAR
Change in exchanpe rate s 10% 10% 10% 19 1084 10% 10% 10%
Net ehange in NAY 2,285 237 4310 11,230 15233 21.8ES 3 6243 3797
{expressed in USD) CAD EUR HKD SEK SGD

Change in exchange rote 0% 1046 T0%  10% 0%
Net change in MAV (5427 (13836) (135) (130 Q79

The table below summarizes the sensitivity of the Closs Fund's net monetary assets and labilities o changes in
foreign exchange movements at 20 Movember 2019, The analysizs Is bused on the assumptions that the relevant
foreign exchange rete increased/decreased by the percenteges to the S0 as shown in the tehle below, with all ather
variables held constant.

{expressed in LISDH) HED  KREW  MYR SEK  SGD THE TRY FAR
Changs in exchangs rale 10%% 10%% 19% 10% 10% 0% (i) i
Net change in WAV 143 58308 15420 1,711 110 13 1692 1237
(expressed in LISIY) AUp CAD CHF  EUR  GEP JPY
Change in exchange rate 10%% 10% 149% 103% 10% 10%
Net change in HAY (1,7800  (6,047) (13,219 (19436) (9.242)  (4,014)

S28-
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DIAM CAYMAN TRUST - ASPECT MANAGED FUTURES FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATE

YEAR ENDED 30 NOVEMBER 2020

9. Financisl risk manapement {contin

The Class Fund may have exposure lo fluctustions in curreney exchange rales through investment of the Class
Fund’s assets in bonds and short-term money markel instroments denominated in curmencies other than USD, When
investments are made in non-US Dollar denominated bonds and shori-tenm money market insfruments, the Class
Fund enters into currency fredging trensactions,  Such ransactions are designed to reduce, but nat eliminate,
exchenge-rate risk and protect all or any part of the assets of the Class Fund from a depreciation in the foreign
currency against the USD,

With respect to the AUD and JPY ¢lasses (Mote 8), the Class Fund enters into currency hedging transactions for the
Unitholders of sich classss.

The markets in which foreign exchange ransections are effected are highly volatile, highly specialized and highly
technical, Significant changes, including changes in liquidity and prices, can ocour in such markels within very
shart periods of tme, ofien within minutes,

Exchuding forwards, as at 30 Movember 2020, the Class Fund®s financial assets and liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss are ST denominated, except for $(70,275) (2019 £304,451) in futures contracts,

At 30 Movember 2020, had the exchange rate between the below currencies and the USD increased or decrensed by
1% with all other variables held constant, the increass or decrease respectively in net msssiz attribulable 1o
Unitholder is shown below (excluding the impact of forward currency contracts used for ¢lass hedging).

Unrealized gain (boss) of Increaseflecrease (41)
forward contracis at NAY impact af 10%

Currency 30 Novemboer 2020 thange in FX rale

AUD - USD $ (63.993) & 418,995
BRL - USD (27,987) 202,799
CAD - USD (9,519) 180,048
CHF - EUR (13,537 1,230
CHF - UsD (8.243) 269,176
CLP-USD (23,559} 82,604
CWH -USD 257,611 510,761
CoPr-Ush (89,008) 4a8,9m
CZK - EUR (43,386) 1944
EUR - GBP (76,118) 6,920
EUR - HUF (3.405) 310
EUR - JPY (68250 6,204
EUR - KOK {72,3%4) 6,627
EUR - PLN {11,031 1,003
EUR - SEK 50,459 4,587
ELIR - LSD 3,318 346,009
GBP - USD (46,935) 13,358
IDR - USD (14,529) 5,017
ILS- USD (4,843} 129,516
MR - USD (12,120% 158,738
IPY - USD {124,275) 3,313,701
KRW - USD 56,130 125,613
MXN - USD JE4n 123,842
NZD - USD 155,443 575,740

- 20 .
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1AM CA - b1
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED 30 NOVEMEER 2020
nanchl u
Unrealized gain (loss) af Increasefdeerease (+7=)
forward controets at MNAY impact of 10%
Currency i a0 November 2020 change in FX rate
PEN - USD % 4172 % 261,583
PHP - USD 23,607 67,361
RUB - USE (12,816} 126,252
sSGD - UsD (903} 90010
THB - UsD 10,578 171,058
TWD - UsSD (38,598 453, 560
Ush - ZAR 62,580 211,260
£ 173.831)
Unrealized gain (loss) of
futures contracts
dengminated in foreign Increasefdecrease (+/5-)
eurrencies af MAY impact of 10%%
Currency 30 November 2020% change in FX rate
AUD b1 20287y 3 2,029
CAD 78,203 7,820
CHF {1,103) 1
EUR 108,058 10,814
GREP (39,514} 3,95
HKD {5,760} 574
Py (99,487} 9,949
KRw {25,871} 2,587
MYR 10,303 1,030
SER {8,545) 234
SGD {1,274) 128
THE 545 55
TRY {36,084) 1608
ZAR {29,197 2,920
3 (70,275)
* Towl excludes USD amounts.
=30
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DIAM CAYMAN TRUST - A 1]

9. no an t 2

Al 30 Movember 2019, had the exchanpe rale berween the below currencies and the USD increased or decreased by
10% with all other varighles held constant, the increass or decreass respectively in et assets afributble to
Unitholder iz shown kalow (excluding the impaet of forwand currency contracts used for ¢lass hedging),

Unrealized gain {loss) of Incrensefdecrease (+/-)
forward contracts af MNAY impact of 10%
_Currency 30 November 20019 change in FX rate
AL - USD 5 (99.972) = 1,003,916
BRL - USD 42,580 240,742
CAD-UsD {66, 762) 83324
CHF -EUR {30,589) 2,781
CHF -USD 30,543 404,846
CLP-USD 272,259 142,774
CNH - USD 3,065 50,306
COP - UsD 18,620 193,138
CZKE - EUR 19,230 1,748
EUR - GBP 11,670 1,061
EUR - HUF 27,782 2,520
EUR - IpY (64,665) 3,879
EUR - NOK (16,567) 1,515
EUR - PLN (5,807 533
EUR - SEK (47,347} 4523
EUR - UED 50,761 854,536
GBP - LISD (213.424) 25,959
IDR - USD 81,641 208,164
ILS- USD (8,843) 220115
MR - USD 25,683 69,850
JBY - USD (32.283) 3328
KRW - USD {18,982) 8898
M - USD 413 AG5041
WZD - USD {88,050) 365,893
PEM - LSD 307 49818
PHF - USD {5.665) 74,038
RUB - USD 104,567 400,457
SGD - USD (2.815) 134,719
THB - UsD 17,223 186,722
TRY - USD G2 697 2265270
WD - USD (54,2415 155,231
LUSD - ZAR 10,536 106,054
b3 (4,305)
-1 -
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DLA - ES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED 30 NOVEMBER 2020

2. Financial risk moansgement {continued)

Unrealized gain (loss) of
futures contracls

denominated in forcign Inerease/decrease (+i-)

currencies at NAY impact of 10%:

Currency 30 Navember 2019+ change in FX rate
AUD 5 B3632 8 B863
CAD 56,727 5,673
CHF 122,454 12,245
EUR R4,029 B.403
GEP (32,440) 5,244
HED 40,087 4,009
Y 27244 2,724
KEW (23,343) 2354
MYR 10,090 1,099
SEK (26,837) 2,684
SGD {3,118} 312
THB 1,765 177
TRY (18,176} 1,818
ZAR {3,361} 156

5 204,451

* Total excludes USD amounts,

In accordance with the Class Fund's policy, the Sub-Investment Mumnsger monitors the Class Fund's net currency
position on o daily basis.
t

The Class Fund's exposure to changes in interest rates relates to the Cliss Fund's investments in fixed rate debt
securities, Government debt securities represent Zero coupon securities with meturities as follows:

As at 30 November 2020: Maturity
U, 8, Treasury Bills [USS 20,804,000 notional) 2020-2021
As at 30 Naovember 2019; Ifaturity
U. 5. Treasury Bills (US55 29,613,000 netional) 20092020

Additionally, the Class Fund holds financial fitures contracts with net notional of S373.825417 (2019:
£205,004, 792 and maturities ranging from | momb to 3 vears.

The value of fixed income assets may change based on interest rete fluctuations. Typically, when interest rates
increase, the value of long fixed income essets tend to depreciate. On the contrary when interest rate decresses, the
value of long fieed income assets tend to appreciate. The degree of the dhange of the value of the fixed income asset
will depend on a nunber of fectors ineluding the maturity and conditions of issuance of the fixed income asset.

AL 30 Novamber 2020 and 2019, should intcrest mies have cheneed by 10 hasis poimis with 211 other variables
resnaiming consland, the impact on net assets atinbutable to Unitholder would not be material to the Class Fund,

oL
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DIAM CAYMAN TRUST - ASPECT MANAGED FUTURES FUIND

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YE ED 30 N

9, Finaneial risk managemend (continueal)

In pecerdance with the Class Fund's policy, the Sub-Investment Manager monitors the Class Furd’s overall interest
sensitivity on o daily basis,

Credit risk

The Class Fund is exposed to credit risk, which is the risk that one party to & financial instrument will cause a
financial loss for the other party bw failing to discharge an obligation.

The main concen‘ration fo which the Class Fund is exposed arises from the Cless Fund®s nvestments in debt
securities.  The Class Fund is also exposed to counterparty credit risk on trading derivative products, margin
accounts, cash and cash equivalents, amounts due from brokers and other receivable balances. The Class Fund
saeks o mitigate its exposure to credit risk by placing its cash balances and transacting its securities activity with
large financial institutions.

At 30 November 2020 portfolio by rating category for each class of debt securites is as follows:

Credit Hating £ Amount = of NAY
U, 5. Treasury Bills A+ 20,801,516 55.55

At 30 Wovember 2019 portfolio by rating category tor each class of debt securities is us follows:

Credit Rating § Amount % of NAV
U. 5. Treasury Bills A+ 29,556,204 6223
Thes Class Fund measures credit risk and expected credit losses using probability of default, exposure at default and
loss given default. Management consider both histerical analysis and forward-looking information in delermining
any expected eredit loss. Cash and eash equivalents which potentially expose the Class Fund to credit rsk consist
primarily of call balances and placements with an original maturity of 3 months or less from placement. The cash
equivalents are placed at Bank of New York Mellon (which has a S&F credit rating of A) and thus are not
considered to pose a significant credit risk,

A 30 Movenber 2020, all of the Class Fund's financial instruments wers held by Bank of Mew York Mellon, Credit
Suisse, Deutsche Bank and Citibank (Movember 2019 Bank of New York Mellon, Credit Suisse, Dewsche Bank
and Citibank}. The brokers are members of 2 major securities axchenge and at 30 Movember 2020 had &P credit
ratings of A, BER+, BBE+ and BBB+ respectively (30 November 2019; A, BBB~, BBB+ and BBE+), respectivly.
Although the Class Fund monitors the brokers, and believes thar they are appropriote custodisns, there is no
guarantes that they will not bezome insolvent. While both the UJS. Bankruptey Code and the Sccuritics Tnvestor
Protection Act of 1970 seek to protect customer property in the event of o failure, insslveney or lguidation of a
broker dealer, there is no certainty that, in the event of a falluve of & broker dealer that has custody of Class Fund
assets, the Class Fund would not ineur losses due to (i) its assets being unavailable for a period of Gme, and (i)
uktimately receiving less than full recovery of its assets, or (iil) both. As substantially all of the Class Fund's asseis
ere custedied with four custodians (30 Movember 2019: four), such losses could be signifeant and eould materally
impair the ebility of the Class Fuzid to achisve its investment objective. Management consider the probakility of
defeult to be close to zero as the counterparties have a strong capacily 1o mest their contractual obligations in the
neear term. As o resull, no loss allowanes has been recognized based on 12-month expected credit losses as any such
impainment would be wholly insignificant to the Class Fund,

All transactions are setiled’paid for wpon delivery using approved brokers.  The risk of default s considersd
minimal, as delivery of scouritics sold iz only made once (he broker has received payment. Payment is made on g

purchase ones the securities have been received by the broker,  The irade will fail if either party fails to neet its
abligation.

A
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OTAM CAYMAN TRUST - ASPECT MANAGED FITTURES FIIND
NOTES TOF

AEAR ENDED 30 NOVEMBER 2020

9. _Financial risk manapement
The eounterparies to the Class Fund's non-exchznge traded derivative contracts are major finaneial institutions,

Management doos not consider that credil risk reluted o open derivative contracts will have a materizl adverse sffect
on the financtal condition of the Class Fund. Tn aceordance with the Class Fond's policy, the Sub-Investment
Manmger monilars the Clazs Fund®s credit position on a daily basis,

The maximwn exposure fo credit risk before any credit enhancements at 30 November 2020 iz the camying amormt
afthe financiel assets as set out in the Statement of Financial Pesition,

Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Class Fond may not be able to generate sulficient cash resourees 10 settle itz
obligations in full as they fall due er can only do 50 on wrms that are materially disedventagenus.

The Class Fund is exposed to the daily settlement of margin calls on derivetives and to daily cash redemplions of
redeemable shares. Hs policy is therefore fo invest the mnjority of its assets in investnents that ere traded in an
active market and can be readily disposed. Only a limited proportion of its assets in investments &re not ectively
traded on a stock exchange,

The Class Fund enters into firtures and forward contracts which to varying degrees, represent a market risk in excess
of the amount reflected on the Class Fund's Statement of Financial Position. Fhe notional ameunt of the contract
represents the extent of the Class Fund’s participation in these financial instruments. Barket risks associated witly
such contracts arise due to the possible movements in forsign exchanpe rates, indices, and securites values
underlying these instruments,  Other market and credit risks include the possibility that there may be an illiquid
market for the contracts, that the change in the value of the contract niay nat direetly corralate with changes in the
value of the underlying currencies, commodities, indices, or securities, or that the counterparty to the futlures or
foracard contract defaulia on itz obligation to perform under the rerms of the conmact.

The table below analyses the Class Fund's derivative financial liabilities that will be sattled on a gross basis into
relevant muturity groupings bused on the remaining period at the Statement of Financiel Position date to the carliest
contractis| maturity date, The amounts in the table are the conractuzl indisconnted cash flows.

Imanths Imonths Creater Tatal

30 Movenber 20k orless ta 12 months than 1 year bolence
Financial linbikties al fairvales through prodit or boss

{mat mattled derfvatives) $ [A41TsEDy % (B § (46327 §  {4,054,658)
30 Movember 2019
Fmeneial linbilities 2% fairvalus throogh profit or bss

(et settied derivatives) §  FoeaEn § 0 (e § (BRH33) 5 (4575051

“%d -
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- FUTURES FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R 1020

9. Fin ish m

The Class Fund's non-derivative financial liabilities are due within 3 months of the Statement of Finaneial Position
date.

Fair Valwe Disclosures:

In accordance with IFRS 13, the Class Fund 15 required to classify fair valve measurement using ¢ fir value
hisrarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements, The Feir value hierurchy has
the: fallowring levels:

*  Quoted prices (unadjusted) in zctive markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1).

*  Irputs other than quoted prices included within level | that are observable for the asser or Hability, either
directly (thal is, as prices) or indirectly {that is, derived from prices) (level 2).

= Inputs Tor the assct or liability that are not based on observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs)
{level 3).

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the feir value messurement is caleporized in its entirety is
determined on the basis of the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety, For
this purpese, the significance of an input is asscssed against the Tair value measurement in its entirety. [T a fair valoe
messwrement uses observable inpuls thet require significant adjusiment based on unchservable inputs, that
measwement is a level 3 measurement.  Assessing the significance of a partieular input te the fair value
measwrament in its endirety requires judginent, considering factors specilic (o the asset or liability.

The determination of what constitutes ‘observable’ requires significant judgment by the Clasz Fund. The Class
Fund considers observable data to be thet merket dota that is readily available, regularly distributed or updated,
raliable and verifizble, not proprietary, and provided by independent sources that are setively involved in the
relevant market.

The following table analyses within the fair vafus hierarchy the Class Fund's financial assels and lsbilites (by
class) measured at fair value of 30 November 2020

Total
Assels Level T Level 2 Laevel 3 balance
LS. Treasury Bills b4 E0L61E 5 - 5 - % 20,801,616
Forward currency contracts . 2,329,658 - 2,320,658
Futures 2,724,531 - - 2724 531
Total asseis $ 23526147 § 1,319,658 § - S 253855805
Total
Liabilities Level 1 LevelZ Level 3 balanee
Forward cuprency contracts & - % (2403489 S = 5 (2402.439)
Futures (2201 207) 3 2 (2,291,207)
Total liahilities b (2,291.207) S (2.4035489) = - 5 [4,604,696)
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TRLUST - ASPECT MANAGED §

YEAR ENDED 30 NOVEMRBER 2020

o Financial risk mana (continyed

The following table analyses within the fair value hierarchy the Class Fund's financisl asscls and labilites (by
class) measured at fair vatee at 30 Movember 2019:

Tutal
Aszets Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 - ___rg_:_l_:q_r._:g s
1.5, Treasury Bills £ 2955204 § - § - § 29356204
Forward currency contracts - 2,321,285 - 2,32),2585
Futures 2,544,662 - - 2,544,662
Total assets 5 32,100,866 5 2311285 3§ - 5 34422151
Tatal
Liahilities Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 balance
Forward currency comracts 5 - 8 (2,541,354 § = 5§ {2,541,594)
Futures (2,033,457} = 5 (2,035,457}
Total liabilitics 5 (2,033,457} % (2,541,544 % - 5 __ (4575051

Investments whose values are basced on quoted markcl prices in active markels, and therefore classified within
level 1, include active listed equities, most exchange iraded derivatives, many US government treasury bills and
eerlain non-US sovereign obligations. The Class Fund docs not adjust the quoted price for these instruments.

Financial instruments Gt trade in markets that are not considered to be active but are valued based on cugted
market prices, dealer guotations or altemative pricing sources suppored by observable inputs are classified within
lewel 2, These include certin non-investment-grade sovergipn oblipations, most investment-grade corparate bonds,
investments in other funds where redemption 12 not restricted, thinly traded listed equities and some over-the-
counter derivatives. As level 2 investments include positions that are not traded in active markets and‘or are subject
to transfer restriclions, valustions may be adjusted to reflect illiquidity andler non-transferability, which are
generally based on wvailshle market information.

Investmenis classified within level 3 have significant unobservable inputs, 25 they tade infrequently ar not ar all,
Az observable prices are nol available for these securities, valuation technigues are used to derive the fair value, At
30 Wovember, the Class Fund held no level 5 invesiments.

10, Assets and liabilities not carried 2f fir value bot for which fuic value is disclosed

Investmients are carried at fair value, The carrying values of all other financial assets and Eabilities are considerad to
spproximate fair value due 1o the shori-term maturity of those instruments,

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand and deposits held with banks. Margin represents collateral cash
depnaitz held in respect of open exchange-traded fisures contraces and forward currency exchangs. Cash and cash
equivalents and margin accounls have been deferminad using level 1 inputs,

Subscriptions receivable and other aszets include the contractual amounts for settlement of other obligations dus to
the Class Fund. Payables and acoruals reprasent the contractual amounzs and obligations due by the Class Fund for
settlement of redemptions and expenses. These receivables and payables have been determined using level 2 inpuzs.

-36-
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The puttable value of Participating Units is calculated based on the net differsnce between total assets and all other
liabilities of the Class Fund in accordance with the Class Fund's governing decurents. These Participating Units
are not traded on an active market, A demand feature is attached to hese units, as they are redeemable at the
Unitholder's option and can be put back to the Class Fund at eny dealing date for cash equal to a proportionate share
of the Class Fund's net aseet value abiributable to the Unit Class (Motes 2 and 8). The fair value is bosed on the
amount payable on demand, discounted from the first date that the amount could be required to be paid. The impact
of discounting in this instance is not material. As such, Level 2 is deemed to ke the most appropriate categorization
for net assets attributable to the Unitholder,

11. Commitments

In the mormal course of business, the Trustes and Manager on behalf of the Class Fund enter into contracts that
contain a variety of representstions and warranties and which provids peneral indemnifications. The Trustee's and
Manager’s maximum expasune under these arrangements is unknown, ag this would inviolve fisre claims thar may
be made against the Trustee and the Manager that have not vet occurred, however, based on experience,
management expects the risk of loss ta the Class Fund to be remote.

12. Subsequent evenis
Management hes performed a subsequent events review from 1 Deeember 2020 through (o 14 May 2021,

During this period there were subscriptions amounting to 52,904,163 and redemptions amounting to 514,978,322
respeetively, There aré no other subsequent évents to report that relate to the Class Fund.

37
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1 - ASPE

YEAR ENDED 30 NOVEMEER 2020

Forward Contracts

Buy AUD 12,400,000 and Sell USD 8,993 585
Buy AUD 796,822 and Sell USD 583,208

Buy BEL 4,285,539 and Sell USD 800,000

Buy CAD 7,994,607 and Sell USD 6,100,000
Buy CHF 2,361,971 and Sell EUR 2,200,000
Buy CHF 7,112,853 and Sell USD 7,800,000
Buy CLIP 1,859,319,993 and Sell USD 2,550,000
Buy CNH 48,664,687 and Scll USD 7,100,000
Buy COP 3,330,881, 162 and Sel! USD 900,000
Buy CTX 73,116,747 and Sell EUR 2,750,000
Buy EUR 150,000 und Sell JBY 18,666,376

Buy EUR 2,700,000 and Sell CHF 2,915,655
Buy EUR 3,300,000 and Sell SEE 34,298,952
Buy EUR 3,450,000 and Seil CZK 92,457,463
Buy EUR 3,700,000 and Sell PLW 16,636,086
Buy EUR 3,800,000 and Scll HUF 1,368,504,382
Buy ELIR 4,200,000 and Sell JPY 524,963,322
Buy BUR 4,600,000 and Sell GEP 4,201,368
Buy EUR 5,200,000 and Sell NOK 56,310,039
Buy EUR 8,500,000 and Sell USD 10,048,106
Buy GRP 3,293,691 and Sell EUR 3,650,000
Buy GEP 300,000 and Sell USD 400,221

Buy GBP 4,400,000 and Sell USD 5,739,495
Buy HUF 828,939,650 und Sell EUR 2,300,000
Buy IDR 1,429,100,000 and Sell USD 100,000
Buy [DR 14,128,671,609 and Sell USD 964,697
Buy ILS 13,191,457 and Sell USD 3,900,000
Buy INR 218,203,622 and Sell USD 2,950,000
Buy JPY 1,017,736,428 and Sell USD 9,700,000
Buy JPY 2,783,973,262 and Sell USD 26,861,290
Buy JPY 24,686,876 and Sell EUR 200,000

Duy JPY 518,042,905 and Sell EUR 4,200,000
Buy KRW 6,953,561.623 and Sell USD 6,050,000
Buy MXN 41,534,434 and Sell USD 1,950,000
Buy NOK 37,644,397 and Sell EUR 3,500,000
Buy NZD 11,600,000 ard Sell USD 7,705,888
Buy PEN 3,937,338 and Sell USD 1,100,000
Buy PHP 131,794,026 and Sell USD 2,700,000
DBuy PLM 5,618,647 and Sell EUR 1,250,000
Buy RURB 72,925,562 and Sell USD 930,000
Buy SEK 83,783,484 end Sell EUR 8,100,000
Buy SGD 3,798,164 and Sell USD 2,800,000
Duy THE 95,876,083 and Sell USD 3,100,000
Buy TWD 57,107,970 and Sell USD 2,000,000

-38-

Matarity Date
16 Decemiper 2020
30 Decembear 2020
16 December 2020
16 December 2020
16 Diecember 2020
16 December 2020
16 December 2020
16 Decembar 2020
16 December 2020
16 December 2020

17 March 2021
16 December 2020
16 December 2020
16 December 2020
16 December 2020
16 December 2020
16 December 2020
16 December 2020
16 December 2020
16 December 2020
16 December 2020

17 March 2021
16 December 2020
16 Drecember 2020

17 March 2021
16 Drecamber 2020
14 December 2020
16 December 2020
16 December 2020
30 December 2020

17 March 2021
16 December 2020
16 December 2020
16 December 2020
16 Dacember 2020
16 December 2020
16 December 20240
16 Drecomber 2020
16 December 2020
16 December 2020
16 December 2020
16 December 2020
16 December 2020
16 December 2020
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Unrealized Gainf{Lass)

126,243
2,542
1,142

67,582
(22,578)
0,936
22,893
288 663
2562
40,101

668
2,841
(67,249}
(83,487)
(15,993)
(13,516}
(12,192)
{110,021)
(134,475)
111,113
33,903
518
133,587
10,111

31,318
90,150
(5.620)
57462
(158, 108)
{2,571)
(53,157)
223 634
7,071
61,570
297,305
(5239
37,885
4,962
3,730
117,708
34,878
69,114
1,162
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¥ END LAY
Forward Contracls Matnrity Date Unrealized Gainf{Lass)
Buy USD 1,350,000 and Sell INR 100,528,150 16 Decomber 2020 § {5,5040)
Buy USD 1,400,000 and Sell THB 44,125,517 16 December 2020 (58,538)
Buy USD 1,700,000 and Sell CLP 1,330,270,350 16 Degember 2020 (46,852)
Buy USD 1,800,000 and Sell COP 6,639,859,713 16 December 2030 {1 14,6300
Buy USD 1,800,000 and Sell $GD 2,459,575 16 December 2020 (35,781)
Ruy USD 2,050,000 and Sell PHP 99,368,506 16 December 2020 (14,278)
Buy USD 2,104,029 and Sell NZD 3,200,000 16 December 2020 (141,8a2)
Buy USD 2,200,000 and Sell RUB 169,484,842 16 December 2020 (16,546)
Buy USD 2,250,000 and Sell CNH 15,023,921 16 December 2020 (31,082
Buy USD 2,600,000 and Seli ILS 8,509,660 16 Decemhber 2020 (94.993)
Buy USD 2,800,000 and Sell BRL 15,134,862 16 December 2020 (29,125)
Buy USD 2,850,000 and Sell KRW 3,343,961 623 16 December 2020 (166,504}
Buy USD 200,000 and Sell ZAR 3,346215 17 December 2020 (16307}
Buy USD266,711 and Sell GBE 200,000 17 March 2021 (447}
Buy USD 3,300,000 and Sell JPY 346,663,713 16 Diccember 2020 (23,628)
Buy USD 3,750,000 and Sell FEN 13,371,515 16 December 2020 424D
Buy LS 4,200,000 and Sell CAD 5,544, 108 16 Dacamber 2020 {77,101}
Buy USD 5,100,000 and Sell CHF 4,674,156 16 December 2020 {59,181}
Buy USD? 5,322,847 and Sell AUD 7,500,000 16 December 2020 {193,178)
Buy USD 5,692,492 and Sell GBF 4,400,000 16 December 2020 {180,590
Buy USD 30,000 and Sell IDR 712,150,000 17 March 2021 168
Buy USD 6,585,537 and Sell EUR 5,600,000 16 December 2020 (107,595)
Buy USD 6,000,000 and Scll TWD 198,042,770 16 December 2020 (39,760)
Buy USD 750,000 and Sell MXM 16,529,355 16 December 2020 [68.648)
Buy USD 950,000 and Sell IDR 14,128,671,553 16 December 2020 {46,015)
Buy ZAR 36,027,304 and Sell USD 2,250,000 17 December 2020 TEBE6
5 {73.831)
Average Miariet Unrenlized
Holding _ _ParValue Direcrion _ Dook Price _ Price Guinf{Loss)
LS. Tressury Bill 1240372020 08,000  Lomg 507,996 907,997 § 1
U.5. Treasury Bill 12/10/2020 1,400,000  LOnE 1399970 1,399,982 12
1.5 Tremsury Bill 12/17/2020 1,800,000 Long 1,799,941 1,799,548 7
LS. Ureasury Bill 01/14/2021 4,754,000 Long 4,733,593 4,733,550 {43}
ULS. Treasury BilO1/21/2021 4,500,000  Long 4499404 4,499,490 86
LS. Treasury Bill 017282021 2,492,000  L-ong 2491648 2491648 .
115, Treasury Bill 02182021 1.250,000  Long 1249784 12497 (10
U.S. Treasury Bill 02/25/2021 3,700,000  Long 3609278 _ 34699327 [l
208014604 0.801.616 5 -
-39 -
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DIAM CAYMAN TRUST - ASPECT MANAGED FUTURES FUND

SUFFLEMENTARY SCHEDUTLE OF INVESTMENTS (IINATDITED)

YEAR ENDED 30 NOVEMBER 2020

Unrealized
Futures Contracts Direction  _ Gaind(Loss)
3IMO EURO EURTBOR Do 1 Long & (732)
MO EURO EURIBOR Mar23 14 Long (896)
3MC EURO EURIBOR Sep22 7 Long (493
90-DAY BANK BILL Dec2 1 13 Long (73)
90-DAY BANK BILL Jun2i ) Long 562
90-DAY BAMK BILL Jun22 7 Long (3443
20-DAY BANK BILL Mer22 9 Long 181
$1-DAY BANK BILL Sep21 17 Long 09
9IDAY EURDS FUTR Dec2l 18 Long (413)
DAY EURDS FUTR Deg22 26 Lang (350}
B0DAY EUROS FUTR Jun21 10 Long (50}
HIDAY EURDS FUTR Jun?22 20 Long (613}
HIDAY EUROS FUTR Mar22 17 Lo (300)
SODAY EUROE FUTR Mar23 2 Laong L1663
SODAY EUROS FUTR, Sep21 13 Long (200}
DAY EUROS FUTR Sep22 2 Long {3500
DAY STERLING FU Dec2] 87 Long (4,395)
HDAY STERLING FU Dec22 &l Long (4,237)
WDAY STERLING FU JunZ] 29 Long (1,468)
WODAY STERLING FU Jun22 77 Long (6,656)
SODAY STERLING FU Mar2z 93 Leng (8,115
SODAY STERLING FU Mar23 61 Long (3,119)
DAY STERLING FU Sep2] 58 Lang 4,054)
HWDAY STERLING FU Sepal 74 Long (6.230)
AUDUSD Crmcy Fut Dec20 2 Lang 1,850
AUST 10Y BOMD FUT Dec20 &0 Lang (29,754)
AUST 3YR BOND FUT Dec20 210 Long 4,381
BANK ACCEPT FUTR Dec2| 26 Long 434
BANK ACCEFT FUTR Junz] 8 Lomg 17
BANWK ACCEPFT FUTR Jun22 15 Long (A34)
BANK ACCEPT FUITR Mar22 i) Long (116)
BANK ACCEPT FUTR Sep2| 3 Larg (9
BIST 30 FUTURES Dec2( {518) Shont (36,084
BF CURRENCY FUT Dec20 I Long 600
BRENT CRUDE FUTR Feb2| (15 Shart (09,900)
BRENT CRUDE FUTR Mar2 | ()] Short (43,620
C3 CURBREMNCY FUT Dec20 1 Lomg 255
CACAD 10 EVRD FUT Dec20 g Long 239
CAN I0YE BOND FUT Mar21 123 Long 26,235
CANOLA FUTR (WCE]) Jan21 3l Lomng 16,761

-40-
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YEAR ENDED 30 NOVEMBER 2020

Unrealized
Fotures Conlracts Drirection Gainf{Loss)
CATTLE FEEDER FUT Jan21 {73 Shart 3 (32,175}
CATTLE FEEDER FUT Mar21 ) Short (17,375}
CROE VIX FUTURE Dec0 (i) Short 25
CHF CURRENCY FUT Doc20 I Long 38
COCOA FUTURE - [C Mar21 G Long 467
COCOA FUTURE - IC May21 3 Long 934
COCOA FUTURE Mar2] 8 Leng (790}
COCOA FUTURE May21 3 Long {1,100}
COFF ROBUSTA 10tn Mar21 {6} Short (1,9600
COFFEE 'C' FUTURE Jul21 z Long 536
COFFEE 'C' FUTURE Mar2l 1 Long 300
COFFEE 'C' FUTURE May21 2 Long 1,950
COPFER FUTURE Mar2| 30 Long 180,000
CORN FUTURE Mar2] 33 Long 12,150
CORN FUTURE Mmxv21 31 Long 12,138
COTTOMN NO.2 FUTRE Mar21 34 Long 15,950
CRUDE PALM OIL FU Feh21 & Long 10,264
DA MINIL &-CBOT Dec2( G Long 18420
E-Mini Russ 2000 Dec2D (2 Shart 95
EURD FX CURKE FUT Dec( 2 Long 2606
EURO STOXNX 50 Dec20 ] Long 1,923
EURD-BOBL FUTURE Dec20 2 Long (203}
Ewro-BTP Future Diec20 35 Long 7,961
BURO-BUND FUTURE Dec20 41 Long (16,833}
EURC-BLIXL 30Y BND Diec20 & Long (4492}
Eura-CAT Future Dec2( 24 Long 15423
EURO-SCHATZ FUT Dec2t [99) Short {1,189)
FISE 100 1DX FUT Dec2t 14 Leng (10,349)
FTSE CHINA AST Degd0 a7 Long 21,859
FTSE KLCI FUTURE Dec20 (1 Shost 43
FTSE/SE TOP 40 Dec2 (18) Short {29,406
FTSEMIB [DX FUT Dec20 3 Long 10,453
GASOLINE RBOB FUT Ian2 | 33 Long 152,657
GOLD 100 OF FUTR Fab2 7 Long (58,2500
HANG SENG IDX FUT Dec20 2 Leng (2,735}
HSCEI Fuwres Dec20 4 Long (3,023
ICE ECX EMISSION Dec2l 3 Leng 8303
ICE NAT GAS FUTR Jan?1 5 Long 5,254
JEN 10Y BOND{OSE) Dec20 ! Long {1,054)
IPN YEN CURR FUT Dec20 3 Leng 3,823

-4] -
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KCHRW WHEAT FUT Mar2 |
KOREA 10YR BNED FU Dec2d
KOREA 3¥YR BMD FUT DecZ0
KOSPL2 INX FUT Dec20
LEAN HOGS FUTURE Apr2l
LEAN HOGS FUTURE FelZ]
LIWVE CATTLE FUTR Apr2l
LIVE CATTLE FUTR Feb21
LIVE CATTLE FUTR Jun21
LME ALUMINUM FORWARD
LME ALUMINUM FORWARD
LME COFPER. FORWARD
LME COFPER FORWARD
LME LEAD FORWARD

LME LEAD FORWARD

LME NICKEL FORWARD
LME NICKEL FORWARD
LME ZINC FORWARD (5}
LME Z[NC FORWARD (5)
LOWG GILT FUTURE Mar21
Low Su Gasoil G Feb21

Low Su Gazonl G Jan2 |

MILL WHEAT EVURD M2 |
MSCT EAFE Drec2i

MSCI EmgMkt Dec20

MECT SING IX ETS Dec20
NASDAQ |00 E-MINI Dec2d
MATURAL GAS FUTR Feb2l
NATURAL GAS FUTR Jan2]
MNEW ZEALAND § FUT Dec2(
MIKKEI 225 (S0} Dec2(

MY 1larh ULSD Fut FebZ1

WY Harb ULSD Fut Jan2 1
OMXS30 [ND FUTURE DecZi
PALLADIUM FUTURE Mar2|
FLATINUM FUTURE Jan21
RED WHEAT FUT MGE Mar2 |
S&PTEX 60 [X FUT Dec20
S&PSM0 EMINI FUT Dec2(
SETS0 FUTURES Doc2(h

SGX lron Ove 62% Jan21

Unrealized
Contracts  _ Direetion  _ Gaind(Laoss)
| Long % {1,138}
72 Long {68,716)
456 Long (54,928)
30 Loag 97,793
(2 Shert (2480)
2 Long a0
{8) Short (12,340}
{9 Ehort {11,480)
(£) Short {2,930)
56 Long R7.602
g Long (34,939)
14 Long 2R, 7197
- Long 17,858
1 Long {8,413)
- Long (21,833)
18 Lang 14,631
- Long (83.243)
33 Long 71,650
- Long (30,421)
36 Leng 2,455
2 Long 1,075
4 Leng 3,000
73 Lormg (12,484)
i Shent {145)
(5)  Shont 5,500
3 Lang (1,276)
3 Lang 3440
(@) Short 1,760
(Ba) Shar 160,540
2 Laong 3,575
(1) Shart {3,35%)
(3} Shert (33,125)
2 Long (987)
g Long [8,243)
1 Long 5,160
3 Long 6,883
(11) Short 7,125
1o Long 35284
4 Long 23,740
(23} Shart 545
1 Long 3419

L
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ST - MANAGED F
SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (UNAUDITED)
YEAR ENDED 30 NOVEMEER 1020

Uneeulized
Futures Coanlracls Direction Gain( Laess)
SGX Nifty 50 Dec20 (38) Short 6,506
Short Eura-BTP Fu Dec20 9 Long [242
SILVER FUTURE Mar2 1 7 Long {71,830)
SOYBEAN FUTURE Jan21 33 Long 199,933
SOYHEAN MEAL FUTR Jan21 47 Long 36,320
SOYBEAN OIL FUTR Jan2 | 611 Long 52272
SPI 200 FUTURES Dez2( (il Shert 4,651
SUGAR #11 (WORLD) Mar21 48 Long (12,6040)
SUGAR #11 (WORLIY) May21 33 Long {(5,844)
SWISS MKT IX FUTR Dec20 3 Long (1,103)
TOPDX INDX FUTR Dec20 {12) Shart (95,078}
LS 10YR NOTE (CBThar2] 48 Long 11,562
US YR NOTE (CBT) Mar21 129 Lang Bal4
LIS SYR NOTE (CBT) Mar21 123 Long 15,055
US LONG BOND{CET) Mar21 (13} Short (7,1i7)
US ULTRA BOND CBT Mar2] (12} Short (3,195)
VETOXX Futurs Dee20) 2 Long {125)
WHEAT FUTURE({CBT) Mar21 (4} Shert 3,375
WHEAT FUTURE(CBT) May21 (1 Shaort 675
WHITE MAIZE-SAL Mar21 1 Long 209
WHITE BUGAR (ICE) Mur21 5 Long {1,220
WTI CRUDE FUTURE Feb2| () Shont (25,570)
WTI CRUDE FUTURE Jan21 (38) Short (225 8%0)
-3 433,324

-43-
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2021
v v
142,872,244.55 15,817,386,194
107,797,752.25 11,934,289,152
11,388,216.89 1,260,789,492
888,983.48 74,994,646
2,548,309,298
1,165,389.03
106,588.22
290,996.43
9.77 1,082
8.34 704
A11/1v)
8,757
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2021 2,000,000 2,142
10,000,000 2,000,000
2021 5,486,115 737
2021
One
2021 350 21

1,000
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131

23 103

UFJ 110.71
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2020 2019 12 31
2020 2019

9,684,838 1,072,208 10,242,079 1,133,901
1,099,270 121,700 1,052,219 116,491
443,517 49,102 491,849 54,453
13,124 1,453 6,438 713
62,528 6,922 75,232 8,329
11,303,277 1,251,386 11,867,817 1,313,886
156,560 17,333 177,513 19,652
11,459,837 1,268,719 12,045,330 1,333,538
5,452,331 603,628 6,926,053 766,783
506,225 56,044 478,758 53,003
245,611 27,192 233,763 25,880
6,204,167 686,863 7,638,574 845,667
2,000,000 221,420 2,000,000 221,420
3,255,670 360,435 2,406,756 266,452
5,255,670 581,855 4,406,756 487,872
11,459,837 1,268,719 12,045,330 1,333,538
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2020 2019 12 31
2020 2019
63,993 7,085 101,532 11,241
386 43 10,955 1,213
63,607 7,042 90,577 10,028
4,572,825 506,257 4,586,452 507,766
244,788 27,100 206,511 22,863
38,400 4,251 38,400 4,251
4,856,013 537,609 4,831,363 534,880
4,919,620 544,651 4,921,940 544,908
10 2,643,805 292,696 2,801,848 310,193
1,018,357 112,742 1,031,475 114,195
361,491 40,021 361,491 40,021
47,053 5,209 48,390 5,357
1,145 127
173 19
4,070,706 450,668 4,244,522 469,911
848,914 93,983 677,418 74,997
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2019 12 31
2,000,000 221,420 2,479,338 274,488 4,479,338 495,908
677,418 74,997 677,418 74,997
(750,000) (83,033) (750,000) (83,033)
2,000,000 221,420 2,406,756 266,452 4,406,756 487,872
848,914 93,983 848,914 93,983
2,000,000 221,420 3,255,670 360,435 5,255,670 581,855
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2020 2019 12 31

2020 2019
848,914 93,983 677,418 74,997
47,053 5,209 48,390 5,357
173 19
895,967 99,193 725,981 80,373
(47,051) (5,209) 60,068 6,650
2,000,000 221,420
48,332 5,351 (27,737) (3,071)
(6,686) (740) 5,073 562
12,704 1,406 21,960 2,431
(1,473,722) (163,156) (2,570, 405) (284,570)
27,467 3,041 (9,815) (1,087)
11,848 1,312 11,303 1,251
(531,141) (58,803) 216,428 23,961
(26,100) (2,890) (11,299) (1,251)
(750, 000) (83,033)
(557,241) (61,692) (544,871) (60,323)
10,242,079 1,133,901 10,786,950 1,194,223
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9,684,838 1,072,208 10,242,079 1,133,901

749 83 12,988 1,438
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2020 2019 12 31

1990 15

2009 2014
2014

Cayman Islands Monetary

Authority

2031
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2019 10
15
2019 60,052

15 2018 10
2018

2020 2019 12 31
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2020 12 31
2019 12 31 1,145
2020 2019 12 31
16 12
2020 2019 12 31
12
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2020 2019
4,184,838 4,625,137
5,500,000 5,616,942
9,684,838 10,242,079

2020 2019

310,757 321,228
132,760 170,621
443,517 491,849
2020 2019
1,560 15,005
52,100 127,120
63,427 60,826
117,087 202,951
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2020 2019
(1,145)
1,145

2020 2019
5,452,331 4,322,382
2,603,671
5,452,331 6,926,053
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2018 12 31 824,632 372,854 1,197,486
11,299 11,299
(94,051) (94,051)
2019 12 31 741,880 372,854 1,114,734
26,100 26,100
2020 12 31 767,980 372,854 1,140,834
2018 12 31 724,870 257,839 982,709
26,506 21,884 48,390
(93,878) (93,878)
2019 12 31 657,498 279,723 937,221
25,169 21,884 47,053
2020 12 31 682,667 301,607 984,274
2019 12 31 84,382 93,131 177,513
2020 12 31 85,313 71,247 156,560
2020 12 31 2019 12 31 173
173
2020 2019
10,000,000
2,000,000 2019 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000
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Tilly Nominees Limited Coultry Directors Ltd.
Tilly Nominees Limited Tilly Directors Limited Tilly Secretaries Limited
2020 2019
Tilly Nominees Limited 100 100
Coultry Directors Ltd 100 100
TillyDirectors Limited 100 100
Tilly Secretaries Limited 100 100
2020 12 31 975,610 2019 975,610
2020 2019
12 31
1,099,270 1,044,298
477 2,260
618,720 1,813,355
8,544 5,681
12 31
238,600 238,600
25,000 25,000
361,491 361,491
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2011 8 31
2020 12 31
149,599
41 2019 43 2019
2019
2020 2019 12 31
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2020
0.01 0.15 4,184,838 5,500,000 9,684,838
5.26 1,099,270 1,099,270
443,517 443,517
13,124 13,124
5,740,749 5,500,000 11,240,749
0.004  0.005 5,452,331 5,452,331
506,225 506,225
5,958,556 5,958,556
(217,807) 5,500,000 5,282,193
2019
0.85  0.55 4,625,137 5,616,942 10,242,079
5.26 1,052,219 1,052,219
491,849 491,849
6,438 6,438
6,175,643 5,616,942 11,792,585
0.80  0.20 4,322,382 2,603,671 6,926,053
478,758 478,758
4,801,140 2,603,671 7,404,811
1,374,503 3,013,271 4,387,774
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2020 12 31 30 2019
30 505 2019 4,065
30 2019 30 30
505 2019 4,065
2020 12 31 30 2019
30 16,500 2019 9,040
30 2019 30 30
16,500 2019 9,040
30
2020 2019 12 31
2019
2020 2019 12 31
2020 2019 12 31
2020
56,638 (1,445) 55,193
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2019
8,156 (2,768) 5,388
55,901 (2,546) 53,355
64,057 (5,314) 58,743
10 2020 12 31 5,519
2019 5,874
12
2019
13
15
2020 2019 12 31
400,000 500,000
2020 2019 12 31
14
2021 19
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QUEENSGATE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY LTD.
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position

December 31, 2020 and 2049

faxpressed in United Stales doliars)

2020 2018
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 3} $ 9,684,838 3 10,242078
Diue fram clients (Note 9} 1,099,270 1,052 219
Client accounts receivable (Mate 4) 443 517 491,849
Other receivables 13,124 438
Preprid expenses 62,528 752352
11,303,277 11,887 817
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Fixed assets (Nole B) 156,560 177513
$ 11,458,837 § 12045330
LIABILITIES AND S # Uy
LIABILITIES
Deposilors’ accounts (Motes 5 and 3) $ 545230 $ 6028053
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (Mote 9) 506,225 478 758
Fees received in advance 245,611 233,763
6,204,167 7638574
SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Share capital (Note 7) 2,000,000 2,000,000
Retained eamnings 3,266 E70 2,406, 756
5,255,670 4,406,756
£ 11,459,837 $ 12045330

See noles (o consolidaled fnancial slalemeants
Page 3
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QUEENSGATE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY LTD.

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income
for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019
{axprassed in United States dodars)

—_— 2020 . 1 )
INTEREST INCOME $ 63,993 3 101,532
INTEREST EXPENSE 386 10,955
MET INTEREST INCOME 63,607 90,577
OTHER INCOME
Directorship, trustee and management fees (Mote 2) 4,572,825 4. 586 452
Miscellaneous 244,788 206,511
Rental income 38,400 38,400
4,856,013 4,831,363
TOTAL INCOME 4,819,620 4,821,840
CFERATING EXPENSES
Salaries and benefits (Mote 10) 2,643,805 2,801,848
Administration (Note 9) 1,018,357 1.031.475
Rent expanse (Nobe 8) 361,481 351,451
Depreciation (Mote §) 47,053 48,390
Expectad credt loss (Note 4) z 1,148
Loss on disposal of fixed assat (Note 6) - 173
4,070,708 4244 573
NET INCOME AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME $ 848,914 3 677418

See noltes o consolidaled financial stalements
Page 4
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QUEENSGATE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY LTD.

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Sharehelder’'s Equity
for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2018

fexpressed in United Stales doflars)
Total
Retained shareholder's
__Share capital earnings equity
Balance al December 31, 2018 ¥ 2000000 % 2479338 5 4,475 338
Net income and comprehensive incomea - 677418 &7 418
Dividends (Mote 7} - {750.C00) {750,000)
Balance at December 31, 2015 2,000,000 2,406 755 4 408 T56
Mat income and comprehensive income - B48.5914 B48.014
Balance at December 31, 2020 2000000 &5 3255670 5 5255670
See noles lo consolidated fnancial slalements
Page 5
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QUEENSGATE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY LTD.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019
faxprassed 11 United States dollars)

2020 2019
CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN):
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Mat income and camprehensive income $ 848,914 § 677418
Adjustments fer lems not atfecting cash:
Crepreciation 47,053 48,330
Loss on disposal of fixed assat - $73
895,967 725981
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Due from clients (47,051} E0,068
Mue from bank on time deposit - 2,000,000
Client accounts receivable 48,332 (27,737
Other recaivables (6,6886) 5073
Prapaid axpanses 12,704 21,960
Dapositors accounts 1,473,722) {2,570,405)
Accounts payable and accrued expensas 27 ABT {2,815)
Fees recaved in advance 11,848 11,303
{531,141) 216,428
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase cf fixed assats {26,100) {11,299
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividends paid = {750,000)
MET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS {557,241) (544,871)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 10,242,073 10,788,950
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR § 9,684,838 $ 10242073
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW
INFORMATION
Cash paid during the year for interast $ 743 5 12,988

See noles lo consolidated fnancial stalements
Page 6
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QUEENSGATE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY LTD.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2018
fexpressed i United Stales dollars)

1. THE COMPANY AND ITS PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

Oueenzgate Bank and Trust Company Litd. {the "Company™} was incorporated under the laws of the
Cayman Islands on June 15, 1990 as Queensgate Bank & Trust Company Lid. ("QBTC’) and is a
wholly-cwned subsidiary of Queensgate Group Lid, (the "Parent™), a company also incorporated in the
Cayman [slands.

On January 2, 2009, QETC underook a restructuring in arder to separate the banking activities from
the trust activities. Subsequently, or January 1, 2014, the Company underiook a merger to re-combine
the bank anad the trust activiies. On January 2, 2014, the Company changed its name to Quesnsgate
Bank and Trust Company Ltd. The newly namad company continued as the antity formerly named
Queensgate Trust Campany Ltd. and is licensed with a Class B Banking license. a Trust Company
license and Mutual Fund Administratan lieense with the Cayman Islands Monetary Autharity (“CIMAT),

The Company has received an undertaking from the Cayman lslands Government exempling it fram all

local income, profits and capital gains taxes until Feoruary 1. 2031. Mo such taxes exist in the Cayman
Isiands at the present bma.

Z. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consalidated finarcial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards ("IFRS") and redect the following polices:

Basis of consolidation

The consalidated financial statements incorporate the financial staterments of the Company and entities
cantrolled by the Company and its subsidiaries. Contral is achieved when the Company:

+ has powar over the investos:
= is exposed, or has rights, to variable retumns from is invelvement with the investes; and
= has lhe ability to usa its power o aflect its returns

The Company reassesses whether or not it controls an investes if facts and circumstances indicate
that thera ara charges to one or more of the threa elements of control listed above

Consohdation of a subsidiary beging when tha Company obtaing control over the subsidiary and ceases
when the Company losas control of the subsidiary  Specifically, inceme and expenses of a subsidiary
acquired or disposad of during the year are included in the consolidated slatermants of comprehensiva
income from the date the Company gains control untd the date when the Company ceases to contrel
the subsidiary.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances have been eiminated on consolidation. Refer to
MNate 8 for other disclosures relating to the subsidiaries.

Page 7
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QUEENSGATE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY LTD.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

(expressed in United States dollars) {continued)

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICGIES (continued)

Use of astimatas

Financial statemenis prepared in aceordance with IFRS require management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amcunts of assels and liabiliies and disclosure of contingent asscts
and liabilitics at the date of the financial staterents and the reperted amounts of income and expense
durirg the reparting period. Actual resuits could differ from those estimates.

Cash and cash eguivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and shari-term deposits with an eriginal maturity of three
maonths or (ess,

Due from clients

Due from clients are temporary overdrafts given o clients and the carmying value approximates fair
value as such amaunts bear interest at variable rates, Due from clients are recorded net of a provision
for expected credit losses,

Client accounts recelvable and allowance for doubiful accounts

Client accounts recevable includes fes income receivables generaled from the Company's
dwectorship, trustee and management fees and receivables for disbursements made on behalf of
clients. Fee income receivables are siated net of a provision for expected credit losses. Receivables
for disbursements made on behalf of clients do not have a related provision for expected credit losses
as these balances typically represent unbilled disbursements that the Company expects to recover
once billed.

The provision for expectec credit losses is established by charges lo income based on the expeciad
credil losses in receivable balances. These are based upon management's knowledge of the current
condition of the Company’s clients,

Fage &
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QUEENSGATE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY LTD.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2015

fexpregsed in United States doflars) (continued)

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Fixed asseils

A new fixed asset policy was implemanted on January 1, 2019, amending the estimated useful lives of
fumiture and computer equipment from 3 to 10 years to 3 to 15 years, and motor vehicles from 5 years
to B years. This policy was updated as a result of a review of the fixed assets in operation, for which it
was concluded that the actual useful life exceeded the former policy. The cffect of this for 2019 was to
reduce the depreciation expense by S60,052.

Fixed assets are stated at cosl less accumulated depreciation, Depreciation is cakculated using the
sfraight-line methed and is based on the estimated ves as follows:

Fumnure and computer equipment 3 to 15 years (2018: 3 to 10 years)
Mator vehicles 8 years (2018: 5 years)

At the end of each reportng period, the Company reviews the carrying amouwnt of its fixed assels fo
determine whether here 15 any indicabon that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any
such indication exists, Ihe recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent
of the impairment loss (if any). For the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Company has
not identfied any sssels for which an impairment loss was recorded.

Interest Incomre and expense

Interest income and expense are recognised in the consolidated stztements of comprehensive income
for all interest bearing instruments an an accrual basis using the affective yield methad.

Revenue recognition
The Company recognises revenue from the following sources:
« directorship, trustee, management and other similar services provided o clients,
= miscelaneaus services provided to clients and disbursement charges for services provided to
client in connection with the direciorship, trustes and management services being provided,
and
« rental income for use of its office space.
Revenue is measured based on the consideration that the Company is contracted to receive from its
clients and excludes amounts collected on behalf of thind parties. The Company recognises revenues
on an acerual basis as performance obligations are satisfied.
The primary source of revenue for the Company s frem the provision of directorship, trustes,
management, and ragistered office services o ils chents, For these services, the Company recoanises
revenues over the contracted periad of sarvice which coinsides with a calendar year, Whera mulliple

services are provided o & sing'e client, the revenues generated from each type of service are
recognised separalely.

Page 9
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QUEENSGATE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY LTD.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

fexpressed in United States doflars) {continued)

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIMG POLIGIES (continued}

Revenue recognition (continuad)

Miscellaneous income incluedes disbursement fees charged to clients for the Company’s overhead and
fees charged 1o clients for miscellanecus services such as copy services for mectings or couner Costs

Digbursement fee revenue is charged based on a percentage of the contracted revenue for directorship,
trustee, management amd other similar services and is recognized in the same pattem as the revenucs
for those services. Feas charged to clients for miscellanenus senvices are resognized in revenvue at the
paint In time in which they are provided.

The Company records rental income from leasing cut their office space ta third parties. The rental
inzome is samed and recoqnised on a month ta month basis and & nol based on a contrach

Foraign currency transiation

The Company's présentation curtency is the United States dollar. Asssts and liabilities cenominated or
accounted for it currencies other than Unted Siates dollars have been translated into United States
dollars at the applicable exchange rates rubing atthe statement of inancial posibon date, Foreign cumency
transactions and income and expense items have been transiated at the exchange rates existing at the
fime of the transaction, Gans and losses ansmng from transkabion are included in the consclidated
statemments of comprehensive income,

Assels under administration

Secunties, cash and other assets held on behalf of clients in a trust, agency or fiduciary capacily are not
included in these consolidaled financial statements as such assets are not the property of the Company.

Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the Company's staterment of financial position
when the Company becomes a pary to (he contraclual provizions of the instrument. Financial assels
and financial liabi‘ities are initially measured at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
or subsaguently measured at fair value depending on their cash fiow characteristics, Due to Ihe short
term nature of the financial assets and labilibes held by the Company, camying value approximates fair
value,

Financizl assets are derecognised when the confractual nghis to the cash flows from the asset expire.
or il transters the financial asset and substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset
to another entity. Financial liabilities are derecognised when the Company's chligations are
discharged, cancelled, or they expire.

With IFRS 3, the pnnciple applied for the impairment of accounts receivable is based on expected crediz
Ipsses, No provision for expected cradit losses was recorded for the year ended December 31, 2020
as there is no past default expedence of the debtars nor has there been a significant increase in credit
risk since inital recognition. For the year ended December 31, 2019, 2 provision for expected credit
losses of $1,145 was recorded.

Page 10
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QUEENSGATE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY LTD.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

fexpressed in United States dollars) feontinued)

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Fiduciary activities

The Company, In its fiduciary capacity, may be a party to ltigation and clainns in the normal course of
business. In the opinion of the Directors. which is based on the agvice from the Company's lawyers,
no provisions ase required at December 31, 2020 and 2019,

Leases

Urder IFRE 16 Leases, a lesses recognizes assets and liabilities for all lease amangements unless the
ferm is 12 manths ar less or the underlying asset has a low value. Due to the short term nature of the ane
lease contract (Note ) existing as al and dunng the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2018, the
Company has recorded the month to month lease costs as rent expense on the statements of
comprahensive income.

New and revised IFRS standards In issue bt not yet effective

The Company has reviewsd the IFRS standards that have been issued but are not yet effective and
has concluded that they will not have a matenal impact on the financial statements in future pericds.

Critical accounting judgement and key source of estimation uncenainty

The Company makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities.
Estimates are continually evaluated and based on histonical expenence and other factors including
expectations of fuiure events that are believed to be reasonabke under the circumstances. The key areas
of judgement or eshmation are with regard to the expected useful economic lives of fxed assels as well
as the recoverabihty of client accounts receivable from clients and due from clienls. The expected useful
economic lives of fixed assels are bazed on pnor expenence of similar assets. Client accounts recaivable
and due from clients are measured as either a 12 month or lifetme ECL based on credit risk
considerations,

3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

— 2080  ___ 2018

Call depasits $ 418483 $§ 4825137
Short-term fixed deposits 5,500,000 5,816,942
§ 9584838 § 10242073

Short-term fixed deposits as at Decambear 31, 2020 and 2019 mature within three manths from the origing
issued data.

Page 11
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QUEENSGATE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY LTD.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2015

(exprassed in United States doliars) (continued)

4. CLIENT ACCOUNTS RECEWABLE

Armounts recelvable In respect of fee income eamed by the Compzany or disbursements made on bahalf
of clients are comprised as follows;

—_ 2020 2018
Fea Income receivables £ 310,757 3 321,228
Receivables for disbursements made on behalf of dienls 132,760 170621
Less: provision for expected credit losses = =
% 443 517 3 481 845

Fee income receivables include amounts that are past due at the end of the reporting period for which
the Company has nol recognized a provigion for expected crecit losses as there has nol been a
significant change in credit quality and amounts are still consicered recoverable. In determining the
recoverasiiity of the fee income receivables, the Company considers any change in the credit quality
of the receivables from the date the credit was initially granted up to the end of the reporting pericd.

Age of fes income receivables (hat are past due bul not impaired

2020 2018
@1 1o 180 days E 1,550 3 158,005
181 to 360 days 52,100 127120
Onver 360 days 63,427 60,826
Total — past due but not impaired ] 117,087 3 202,951
Movemnents in the prowision for expected credit losses weare as fallows.
2020 2018
ence al beginring of year § - % -
Impairment losses reversad - 5
Amounts written off curing the yaar as uncollectible - {1,145)
Increase in provislon i 1445
Balance ai end of year -] - ] -

To reduce exposure lo credit risk, the Company raviews the credit quality of its customers and defines
cradit limits as par! of its onbearding process. Credit quality and limits of the receivables porticlio are
reviewed on an ongoing basis throughout the year,

Page 12
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QUEENSGATE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY LTD.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2018

(exprassed in United Stales doflars) {continued)

5. DEPOSITORS' ACCOUNTS
Dapositers’ accounts ara classified as follows:

—_—e 2019

Call deposits 5§ 545233 ¢ 4322382
Fixed deposits - 2603671
5 5452331 $ 6,026,053

6. FIXED ASSETS

Furniture and
computer
afuipment Mater vehiclas Tatal
Cost
Balance at December 31, 2018 S B24632 5 avass4 s 1,197,486
Additions 11,299 - 11,289
Disposals {24.051) - {84,051
Batance at Decamber 31, 2018 741,880 72854 1,114,734
Additions 26,100 = 26,100
Balance at December 31, 2020 TET 880 372,854 1,140,834
Accumulated depreciation:
Balance at December 31, 2018 T24 870 257 835 fE2.708
Depreciation expense 256,508 21,884 48,390
Disposals (93.878) - (23,878)
Balance at December 31, 2019 857,498 279,723 937 221
Depreciation expense 25 169 21,884 47053
Balance at Decamber 31, 2020 682 667 301,607 584 274
Mat boak value, Decembar 31, 2019 3 84382 3 93131 8§ 177,513
Met back vaiue, Decembar 31, 2020 3 5313 5 71247 5 158,550

There were no disposale during the year ended December 31, 2020 During the year ended
December 31, 2018, computer equipment with a net book value of 5173 was disposed, resulting in a
loss of 3173,

Page 13
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QUEENSGATE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY LTD.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2018

(expressed in Linited States dodlacs) {continued)

7. SHARE CAPITAL
—_— 2020 —_— 2018

Authorized:
10,000,000 Ordinary voling shares of $1 par value each

lzgued;
2,000,000 Ordinary voting shares (2019: 2,000,000 $ 2,000,000 5 2,000,000

Tha Directors may declare dividends and distributions on shares in issue and authorise payment of the
dividends or distributions out of the funds of the Company. Ne dividend or distribution shall ba pald
except cut of the realised or unrealised profits of the Company. The rights conferred wpon the holders
of the shares of any class issucd with preferred or other rights shall not, uniess othersise expressly
provided by the terms of issue of the shares of thal class, be deemed to be varied by the creation or
Issue of further shares ranking pari passu tharewith.

8, SUBSIDIARIES

The consolicated firancial statements include the accounts of the Company and s wholly-ownad
subsidiaries, Tilly Momvinees Limiled and Coullry Directors Lid., and Tily Mominees Limiled, in tum, is
parent to two whoty-owned subsidiarias, Tily Directors Limited and Tilly Secretanes Limiled {collectvery,
the “Subsidiaries”), All of the subsidiarias listed below are licensed as Mominee {Trust) Corrpanies with

ClMa,
Flace of Fropartion of ownership
Principal incorporation interast and voting power
Mame of subsidiary activity and operation held by the Company
2020 . 2018
Frovide nominee
Tilly Nominees Limited shareholder services Cayman Islands 1005 100%
Provide corporate
Coultry Directars Ltd directar servicas  Cayman lzlands 100% 100%
Provide corporate
Tilly Directors Limitad directar services  Cayman |slands 100% 100%
Provide company
Tilly Secretarizs Limited secretary services  Cayman Islands 100% 100%

The Campany has not provided financial suppart to its Subsidiaries during the year, nor coes it inlend to
provide financial or other support. There are no significant restrictions on the Company's ability 1o access
oF use assets or setie isbiitics of the Subsidiaries.

Az of Decamber 31, 2020, guarantees in the total amount of 3975,610 (2019: 2975 610) have been issued
by the Company to the Government of the Cayman Islands on behalf of its Subsidiaries.
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QUEENSGATE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY LTD.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

fexpressed in United States doflars) {continued)

9. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Included in the consolidated financial stalemerts are the following related parly balances and

transactions:
— 2020 — 2019
As of December 31;
Due from clients 1,088,270 1,044 298
Client accounts receivable 477 2,260
Depositors’ accounts 618,720 1,813,355
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 8,544 5,681
For the years ended December 31:
Directorship, trustee and management feas 238,500 238,500
Directors’ feas (Included in Administration axpanses) 25,000 25000
Rent expense 361,481 361,491

All fransactions with related parties are conducted on normal commerncial terms and at non-preferential
interest rates.

Certain employees of the Company and certain assels of the Company are also utilises by the Parent
for its ongaing cperations, The employess’ sarvicas and use of the aseats is currantly not recharged lo
the Parent.

Some of the Company’s emplayesas are also providing directarship services to a number of clients who
have deposits and overdrafis with the Company

The Company leases office space from a related party. The annual lease expired an
August 31, 2011. The Company is currently leasing the space on & month to month basis based on
the pricr lease agreement

10. PENSION PLAN
The Cempany has a defined contribution pengion schema in place for all of its qualifying employess,
Confributions are calculated as a percantage of salary based on the prescribed maximum of 5% and
are matched by the Company. The Company pays the employees’ porticn.  The {otal pensicn cast

recogrised during the year ended December 31, 2020 was 5143 660 (2012 5149 559} and is included
in salaries and benefits in the consolidated statements of comprehensive income.
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QUEENSGATE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY LTD.

Notes to Consoclidated Financial Statements

for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2018

fexpressed in United States dollars) {conlinued)

11. RISK MANAGEMENT

A financial instrument is a contract that gives rige to a financial asse! of one entity and a financial lability
of another entty. The Company enters inte contrasts invelving financial instrumants during the normal
course of its business.

Rigk exposures arising from financial instruments are mentored by management. The main risks
arising from the Company’'s financial instruments are credit and counterparty risk, liquidily risk, market
nisk, Interest rate risk and currancy risk. The exposure to, and management of, thesa nsks is
summarised below. The year-end figures reported in these consolidated financial statements for
financial instruments are reflective of the position held throughout the year and are consistent wilh the
objectives, policies and siralegies approved by management.

Credit and courrterparty risk

Credit and counterparty risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss
for the other pardy by failing to discharge an abligation. Financial instruments whicn petentially expose
the Company (0 credit and counterparty risk consist pAmarily of cash and cash equivalents, due fram
chients and client accounts receivable.

The Company manages its exposure to credit and counterparty risk by placing cash and fixed deposits
with & requiated firancial institution in the Cayman lslands, only taking referred business, and
monitoring culstanding recevable balances, as discussed in Nate 4,

The Company has a concaniration risk with all cazh and cash equivalents being held by ane financial
institution in the Cayman Islands.

Curing the yaar ended December 31, 2020, approximataly 41% (2019: 43%) of the Company's
directorship, trustee and management fees were earmed from its three {2013: three) largest customers,
Mo other customers contributed more than 10% o the Company's directorship, truslea and
managament fees during 2020 or 2019,

Liquidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with
financial labilties.

The Company's chjective is to maintain depcsitors’ accounts which have a range of maturities
congistent with its asset base. Liquidity risk is monitored by the Company’s managamaent to ensune
that the Company has sufficient liquid assats to be able fo meet ils future expected cash culfiows. The
Company endaavors to match the terms of its liabilties and assets, primarily cash and cash equivalents,
fixed deposits and the depositors’ accounts, and maintaing a significant prepadtion of its assets in cash
in orcer to manage liguidity risk. Refer to interest rate risk table disclosures for analysis of liquidity gap

Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value or fulure cash flows of a financial instrument will Tuctuate

becausa of changes in market prices.  Market risk for the Company comprises interest rale risk and
currency rnsk.
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QUEENSGATE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY LTD.

Notes to Consoclidated Financial Statements

far the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2018

faxpressed in Uniled Stafes doflars) (confinued)

11. RISK MAMAGEMENT (continued)

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the sk that the fair valoe oF future cash flows of a financial Instrument will flucizate
because of changes in market interest rates.

The Company manages #s interest rate rsk by ensuring that the interest rate on assets (e, cash and
due from clients) equals or axceeds that of the relevant offsetting liabllity {l.e. depositors' accaunts),
The tables below summarise this matching as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, ltems are allocated to
time bands by reference to the earlier of the next mterest rate re-pricing date and the maturity date,

2020:
ERective
Interast
Rate Less than  Grealer than
or Range (%) _ On demand 3 menths 3 months Total
Monetery Assels:
Cash and cish squisalant oM-045 § 4184538 5§ 5500000 § - § 0684838
Due from clants 526 1,099,270 . . 1,008,270
Client wocounts recehable < 443517 - - 483 517
Other recehmabas . 15,124 . - 13,124
5 5T40T4E 5 5500000 § = § 11,280,740
Monetary Liabilities:
Depasitors’ accounts DO4-D005 § 545230 3 - 5 - B 5452331
Accounts payable ard sccrued
PSS . 508,225 = * B0E, 225
5 5RSofca 5 = & - § E5pSAs5cs
Sensitvityfliquidity gap § (27807 § SE0OODD § - 5 5oadded
Page 17
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QUEENSGATE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY LTD.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

{expressed in United States doflars) {continued)

11. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

Interast rate risk (contnued)
2019
Effective
Interest
Rale Less than Greater than
or Range %) _ On demand 3 mmonihs 3 moriths Total
Monalary Assels:
GCash and cash squivalents JBER0SS § ABISIIT 5 5616042 § - 5 10242078
D fram clients 526 1,052,218 - - 1.052.210
Clant scoounts receivable . 451,848 - . 451, 840
Otner receivatles ¢ 5438 : 843
2 BI175843 & G5SR1E042 § - % 11,792 5BS
Monatary Liabilities:
Deposhers’ accounis O80020 5 4332382 § 2E01ET1 § - & B.525,053
Accounts payable and accrued
pxpanass . 478,758 - . 478.7TER
5 4PBM,140 5 2603671 % = 8 TAMEM
Sansitivity/liguidity gap 5 1374503 5 333N 0§ = § 4387774

The Company is exposed to risks associated with the effecis of fluctuations in prevailng levels of fixed
and flaating interest rates on its cash flows.

At December 31, 2020, with respact to the fioating rate exposure, f markeat interest rates had been 30
{2019 30) basis points higher with all other variables held constant, shareholders equity would have
been 505 lower (2019 34,065 higher), ¥ market interest rates had been 30 (2019; 30) basis points
lowar with all other variables held constant, shareholder's equity would have increased by less than
$505 (2019 would have been 24,085 lower) due to the fact that cartain account balances eam interast
at a rate iower than 30 basis points.

At December 31, 2020, with respect to the fixed rate exposure, if market interest rales had been 30
(2019: 30) basis points higher with all other variables held corstant, shareholder's equity would have
been $16 500 higher (20145: 59,040 higher). If market interest rates had been 20 (2019: 30) basis paints
lower with all other variables held consiant, shareholder's equity would have decreased by less than
516,500 (2019 would have bean 39,040 lower) due to the fact that certain account balances earn
interest at a rate lower than 30 basis peints,

This analysis is based on interest bearing instruments keld at year-end, and assumes the change in
interast rates took place at the beginning of the year and the interest bearing instumaris were held
canstant throughout the reporting period. Thily basis peints is the sensitivity rate used when reporting
interest rate risk intermally to key management personnel and represents management's assessment
of the possible change in markel ratas for tha years anded December 31, 2020 and 2018,
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QUEENSGATE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY LTD.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2018
{expressad in United States dollars) {gontinued)

11. RISK MANAGEMENT {continued)

Currency risk

Currency nisk is the fisk that the value of a inanckal instrumant will fluctuate due to changas in fareign
gxchange rates

The Company operates in the Cayman Islands, and malnly halds instruments with net exposures to the
following currencies: Great Britain pourd and Cayman lslands dallar (2019; Euro, Great Britain pound
and Cayman |slands dollar). Since the Compary prepares its financial statemants in United States
dollars, the Company’s consclidated staternents of financial position are affectad by mavements in the
axchange rates of these currencies ard the United States dellar, except the Cayman Islands dollar
which has a fixed exchange rate against the United States dolar. Translation gainsflesses anising fram
Ihese exposures are reported net in the consolidated statements of comprehansive income.

Tha table below shows the Company’s curmency exposures being those transacional exposures that
give rise to the nel curency gains and losses refognised in the consolidated statements of
comprehensive income. Such expasures comprise the monetary liabikties of the Company that are not
denominated in elther the presentation currency or @ currency with a fixed rate of exchange to the
presentation currency of the Company. To manage ils cumrency risk, the Company aiftempts to
approximate nat forgign curmency assels and lizbilties against each other. As of December 21, 2020
and 2015, these exposurcs were as follows:

Significant net foreign currency monetary assets, December 31, 2020 and 2013 itranslated into United

States dollars)
2020
Met foreign
Cash and cash Depositors’  currency monelary
aquivalants accounts assals
GEP & 6638 § (1,445) & £5.193
Page 19

179/225



EDINETOOOO
OO000oO00ooOo0oDo00oO00o0O00DbDO000DO00nono(Ee26326)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

QUEENSGATE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY LTD.
Notes to Consoclidated Financial Statements

for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019
{expressed in Untted Slales doflars) {continued)

11. RISK MANAGEMENT {continued)

Currency risk {contnued)
2015

Het foreign
Cash and cash Depasitors’  currency monelary
eguivalents accounts assals
ELR $ 6156 § (2.7E8) 3 5,388
GBP 55,901 {2,548) 53,355
3 64,057 § (5314) § 58,743

Had the United States doflar been stronger o weaker by 10% agamst the relevant foreign clrrencies
with all other variables held constant, the ret result for the year ended December 31, 2020 would
decrease or increase by 35,519 (2019 35,874),

12. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company manages [ts capital to ensure that the Company will be abde to continue as a going
concern while maximising the retusn o the shareholder through the optmisation of the debt and equity
balance, The Company's overall strategy remains unchanged from 2019,

The capital structure of the Company consists of issued Ordinary voling shares and relained earnings.
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QUEENSGATE BANK AND TRUST COMPANY LTD.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2018
fexpressed in United States dollars) {continued}

13. REGULATORY MATTERS

Tha Company s subject to regulatory capital requirements established by CIMA. Failure fo meet
rminimum capital requiremants can nitiate certain actions by the regulator that, if undertaken, could
have a direct matenal efect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements. Under capital
adeguacy guidelines used by CiMA and prescribed under The Banks and Trust Companies Law of the
Cayman Islands, the Company must meet specific capital guidelines thatinvoive quantitative measures
of the Company's assets, liabilities, and certain off-balance sheet iterns as calculated under regulatory
accounting practices. The Company's caoital amcunts and classification are also subject to qualitative
judgments by CIMA about compenents and risk weightings.

The Company is required at all times to maintain a capital adequacy ratio of at least 15% according to
current regulation and the provisians of its Banking license. The Company is in comphance with this
requirement as at and for the years endad December 31, 2020 and 2014,

Urder the terms of its licenses, the Company is requred to maintain a minimum net worth of

KYD400,000 (USS500,000). The Company is in compliance with this requirerment a8 at and for the
years ended December 31, 2020 and 2018,

14. APPROVAL OF CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

The consalidated financial slatements were approved by @ committee of the Beard of Directors and
authorised for issue on March 19, 2021,
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2021 25,920,000 28 6,960
1965
2020 11 23 CIBC
2020 12 1,135,000,000 1,257
BNY
BNY
BNY
BNY
One

2021 900 13 7,007

UFJ

152.23
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One

One 2000
(Financial Conduct Authority)

2021 15,976 243
1997
2010
The Standards Board for Alternative Investments
(The Hedge Fund Standards Board) SBAI
(The Standards) 2007 (The
Hedge Fund Working Group)
2008 SBAI
2013 Financial Conduct Authority
2001 12 2013
Financial Services Authority 1998 12 2001 11
Securities and Futures Authority
1999 10 Commodity Futures Trading Commission
(Commodity Trading Advisor)
(Commodity Pool Operator) 2003 10 (Securities and
Exchange Commission) (Investment Advisor)
1999 10 (National Futures Association)
UFJ
2020 12 405
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M
(1))
(i) (iv) )
(vi) (vii)
(viii) (ix) x) (xi)
(xii) (xiii)

(xiv)

One

UFJ
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1.1 1993
1.2
1960
1.3
@
1993 2020
(b) 2020
1.4
1.5 2019 12 10,857
2,886
2020
2020
1.6 (the Caribbean Financial Action
Task Force (Money Laundering)
2.1
CIMA
CIMA International Organization of Securities
Commissions Group of Offshore Banking Supervisors
2.2
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2.3

@
(b)

@

(b)

© ( )
2.4 CIMA CIMA

CIMA
2.5 2020
15

CIMA
2.6

3.1
CIMA CIMA
CIMA CIMA

CIMA

3.2

CIMA

188/225



EDINETOOOO

OO000oO00ooOo0oDo00oO00o0O00DbDO000DO00nono(Ee26326)

43

3.3 4(3)
@) 80,000
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CIMA
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2020
CINA
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80,000
4.1
CINA
21
CIMA
4.2 CIMA
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(b)

©

(D

©)

4.3
CIMA
21

4.4 2006 12 27

CIMA CIMA
CIMA CIMA

CIMA

5.1

5.2

CIMA

48

5.3
CIMA 3.2 CIMA
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5.4 CINA CIMA 10
CIMA
5.5 CINA
CINA
CINA
(@
()
©
()
® )
(i)
O)
(i) (A XVIIA
®) 12
© 8
( )
5.6 CIMA
5.7
CINA
5.8 CIMA 24,390 30,488
8,536 36,585
42,682
8,536

6.1
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(vi)
(vii)
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m 30
20
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6.2
@
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©

CIMA

(D
1925

©)
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W) 150

Q)

6.3

@
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1907

©
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©
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(e) 50

CIMA
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500
7.3
CIMA
CIMA
CIMA

7.4 7.3 10
7.5 7.3

CIMA

10
7.6 CIMA
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7.7 CIMA 7.9

@
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Independent auditor”s report

To FirstCaribbean International Bank and Trust Company (Cayman) Limited
not in its individual capacity but solely as Trustee of DIAM Cayman Trust —Aspect Managed Futures Fund,
a series trust of DIAM Cayman Trust

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of DIAM Cayman
Trust —Aspect Managed Futures Fund (the “Class Fund”), a series trust of DIAM Cayman Trust as at 30 November 2020, and its
financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards.

What we have audited
The Class Fund"s financial statements comprise:

the statement of financial position as at 30 November 2020;

the statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

the statement of changes in net assets attributable to unitholder for the year then ended;

the statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

the notes to the financial statements, which include significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our
report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Class Fund in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(including International Independence Standards) issued by the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants
(IESBA Code) . We have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code.

Other information
Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Supplementary Schedule of
Investments (Unaudited) on pages 38-43, (but does not include the financial statements and our auditor®s report thereon).

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of management for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Class Fund®s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Class Fund or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

Auditor”s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor"s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with I1SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism

throughout the audit. We also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Class
Fund®s internal control.

) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.
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° Conclude on the appropriateness of management’ s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Class Fund’ s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’ s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’ s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Class Fund to cease to continue as a going concern.

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

Other matter

This report, including the opinion, has been prepared for and only for the Class Fund in accordance with the terms of our
engagement letter and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving this opinion, accept or assume responsibility for any
other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed
by our prior consent inwriting.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

14 May 2021
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’ S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Queensgate Bank and Trust Company Ltd.

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Queensgate Bank and Trust Company Ltd. and its
subsidiaries (the “ Company” ), which comprise the consolidated statements of financial position as at
December 31, 2020 and 2019, and the consolidated statements of comprehensive income, changes in
shareholder’ s equity and cash flows for the years then ended (all expressed in United States Dollars),
and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Company as at December 31, 2020 and 2019, and its financial
performance, and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (I1SAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’ s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (1ESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with IFRSs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company
' s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’ s financial reporting process.
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To the Board of Directors of
Queensgate Bank and Trust Company Ltd.

Page 2
Auditor’ s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’ s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company®s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’ s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’ s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’ s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’ s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

Deloitte & Touche
March 19, 2021
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